Aon plc Form 424B5 August 13, 2014

Use these links to rapidly review the document <u>TABLE OF CONTENTS</u> <u>TABLE OF CONTENTS</u>

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5) Registration Statement Nos. 333-183686 and 333-183686-01

Calculation of Registration Fee

Title of Each Class of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered	Amount of Registration Fee(1)
3.500% Senior Notes due 2024	\$350,000,000	\$45,080
Guarantees of 3.500% Senior Notes due 2024(2)		

(1)

Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933.

(2)

Pursuant to Rule 457(n) under the Securities Act of 1933, no separate fee is payable with respect to the guarantees.

Prospectus Supplement (To Prospectus dated August 31, 2012)

\$350,000,000

Aon plc

3.500% Senior Notes due 2024 With a full and unconditional guarantee as to payment of principal and interest by Aon Corporation

Aon plc is offering \$350,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.500% senior notes due 2024 (the "Additional Notes"), constituting a further issuance of the \$250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.500% Senior Notes due 2024 issued on May 28, 2014 (the "Existing Notes" and, together with the Additional Notes, the "Notes") and forming a single series of debt securities with the Existing Notes.

Interest on the Notes began to accrue on May 28, 2014. Aon plc will pay interest on the Notes on each June 14 and December 14, commencing on December 14, 2014. The Notes will mature on June 14, 2024. The Additional Notes will be issued in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof.

Aon plc may redeem all of the Notes at any time, and some of the Notes from time to time, at the redemption prices set forth in this prospectus supplement under "Description of the Securities" Optional Redemption." Aon plc may also redeem all of the Notes at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date in the event of certain changes in respect of withholding taxes applicable to the Notes and the Guarantee, as described in this prospectus supplement under "Description of the Securities" Optional Tax Redemption."

The Additional Notes will have terms identical to those of the Existing Notes, other than the issue date, and will be consolidated with, will have the same CUSIP number as, and will form part of a single issue with the Existing Notes. Upon completion of this offering, the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes will be \$600,000,000.

The Existing Notes are, and the Additional Notes will be, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Aon Corporation, or Aon Delaware (the "Guarantee" and, together with the Additional Notes, the "Additional Securities" or, together with the Notes, the "Securities").

The Notes will be Aon plc's general unsecured and unsubordinated obligations and will rank equally with each other and with all of Aon plc's other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Notes will not have the benefit of all of the covenants applicable to some of Aon plc's existing unsecured senior debt. The Notes will be effectively subordinated to any secured debt Aon plc may have or incur in the future to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. The Notes will be structurally subordinated to the debt and all other obligations of Aon plc's subsidiaries (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations with respect to the Guarantee).

The Guarantee will be a general unsecured and unsubordinated obligation of Aon Delaware and will rank equally with all of Aon Delaware's other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Guarantee will not have the benefit of all of the covenants applicable to some of Aon Delaware's existing unsecured senior debt. The Guarantee will be effectively subordinated to any secured debt Aon Delaware may have or incur in the future to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. The Guarantee will be structurally subordinated to the debt and all other obligations of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries.

We intend to apply to list the Additional Securities on the New York Stock Exchange or another "recognised stock exchange" for purposes of Section 1005 of the U.K. Income Tax Act 2007.

Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-10 of this prospectus supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these Securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Per Additional Note Total

Public offering price(1)	99.239% \$	347,336,500
Underwriting discount	0.550% \$	1,925,000
Proceeds to us (before expenses)(1)	98.689% \$	345,411,500

(1)

Plus accrued interest of \$2,756,250 from May 28, 2014 to, but excluding, August 19, 2014 and accrued interest, if any, from August 19, 2014 if settlement occurs after that date.

The underwriters expect to deliver the Additional Securities for purchase on or about August 19, 2014, which is the fifth business day following the date of this prospectus supplement, in book-entry form through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company and its participants, including Clearstream Banking, *société anonyme*, and Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V.

BofA Merrill Lynch	Credit Suisse	Goldman, Sachs & Co. Co-Managers	Wells Fargo Securities
Aon Benfield Securities, Inc. PNC Capi	tal Markets LLC	BMO Capital Markets	BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC US Bancorp
	The date	of this prospectus supplement is August 12, 2014.	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Prospectus Supplement

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	<u>S-1</u>
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	<u>S-1</u>
DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	<u>S-2</u>
<u>SUMMARY</u>	<u>S-4</u>
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	<u>S-10</u>
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	<u>S-13</u>
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	<u>S-13</u>
CAPITALIZATION	<u>S-14</u>
DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES	<u>S-15</u>
MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES	<u>S-22</u>
CERTAIN UNITED KINGDOM TAX CONSEQUENCES	<u>S-26</u>
EUROPEAN UNION SAVINGS TAX DIRECTIVE	<u>S-27</u>
PROPOSED FINANCIAL TRANSACTION TAX	<u>S-27</u>
BOOK-ENTRY, DELIVERY AND FORM	<u>S-28</u>
UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)	<u>S-32</u>
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	<u>S-36</u>
LEGAL MATTERS	<u>S-37</u>
<u>EXPERTS</u>	<u>S-37</u>
Prospectus	
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	<u>3</u>
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	<u>4</u> <u>5</u>
INFORMATION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	<u>5</u>
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>THE COMPANY</u>	<u>7</u>
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	<u>8</u> <u>9</u>
RATIOS	<u>9</u>
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES	<u>10</u>
DESCRIPTION OF PREFERENCE SHARES	<u>26</u>
DESCRIPTION OF CLASS A ORDINARY SHARES	<u>27</u>
DESCRIPTION OF SHARE PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND SHARE PURCHASE UNITS	<u>27</u>
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	<u>28</u>
VALIDITY OF SECURITIES	<u>30</u>
<u>EXPERTS</u>	<u>30</u>
Naither we ner the underwriters have outherized envoyed to provide any information at	han than that which

Neither we nor the underwriters have authorized anyone to provide any information other than that which is contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by or on behalf of us or to which we have referred you. Neither we nor the underwriters take any responsibility for, or provide any assurance as to, the reliability of any other information that others may give you. No offer to sell these Securities is being made in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. The information contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, any free writing prospectus or any document incorporated by reference is accurate as of the date of the document in which the information appears. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed after any of such dates.

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document consists of two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this offering. The second part is the accompanying prospectus, which describes more general information, some of which may not apply to this offering. You should read both this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with the documents incorporated by reference and the additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

If the description of this offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on the information in this prospectus supplement.

Any statement made in this prospectus supplement or in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus supplement to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus supplement or in any other subsequently filed document that is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus modifies or supersedes that statement. Except as so modified or superseded, any statement so modified or superseded will not be deemed to constitute a part of this prospectus supplement. See "Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference" in this prospectus supplement.

In this prospectus supplement, we use the terms "Aon plc" or the "Issuer" to refer to Aon plc (not including its subsidiaries), and the terms "Aon," "we," "us" and "our" and similar terms to refer to Aon plc and its subsidiaries (including Aon Delaware), unless the context otherwise requires and except as otherwise described below. We use the terms "Aon Delaware" or the "Guarantor" to refer to Aon Corporation, our wholly-owned subsidiary and the guarantor of the Notes. On April 2, 2012, we completed the reorganization of the corporate structure of the group of companies controlled by Aon Delaware, Aon plc's predecessor as the ultimate holding company of the Aon group. In this prospectus supplement, we refer to this transaction as the "Redomestication." Any references in this prospectus supplement to "Aon," "we," "us" and "our" or any similar references relating to dates or periods before the Redomestication refer to Aon Delaware and its subsidiaries or, if the context so requires, Aon Delaware alone.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the information reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). In accordance with the Exchange Act, we file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). Our SEC file number is 001-07933. You can read and copy this information at the following location of the SEC:

Public Reference Room 100 F Street, N.E. Room 1580 Washington, D.C. 20549

You can also obtain copies of these materials from this public reference room, at prescribed rates. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on its public reference room. The SEC also maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy statements and other information about issuers, including us, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is www.sec.gov.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, which form a part of the registration statement, do not contain all the information that is included in the registration statement. You will find additional information about us in the registration statement. Any statements made in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any documents incorporated by reference in

this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus concerning the provisions of legal documents are not necessarily complete and you should read the documents that are filed as exhibits to the registration statement or otherwise filed with the SEC for a more complete understanding of the document or matter.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus contain certain statements related to future results, or states our intentions, beliefs and expectations or predictions for the future which are forward-looking statements as that term is defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements relate to expectations or forecasts of future events. They use words such as "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "forecast," "project," "intend," "plan," "potential," and other similar terms, and future or conditional tense verbs like "could," "may," "might," "should," "will" and "would." You can also identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. For example, we may use forward-looking statements when addressing topics such as: market and industry conditions, including competitive and pricing trends; changes in our business strategies and methods of generating revenue; the development and performance of our services and products; changes in the composition or level of our revenues; our cost structure and the outcome of cost-saving or restructuring initiatives; the outcome of contingencies; dividend policy; the expected impact of acquisitions and dispositions; pension obligations; cash flow and liquidity; expected effective tax rate; future actions by regulators; and the impact of changes in accounting rules. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from either historical or anticipated results depending on a variety of factors. Potential factors that could impact results include:

general economic conditions in different countries in which we do business around the world, including conditions in emerging markets and in the European Union relating to sovereign debt and the continued viability of the euro;

changes in the competitive environment;

changes in global equity and fixed income markets that could influence the return on invested assets;

changes in the funding status of our various defined benefit pension plans and the impact of any increased pension funding resulting from those changes;

rating agency actions that could affect our ability to borrow funds;

fluctuations in exchange and interest rates that could impact revenue and expense;

the impact of class actions, individual lawsuits and other contingent liabilities and loss contingencies arising from errors and omissions and other claims against us, including client class actions, securities class actions, derivative actions and ERISA class actions;

the impact of any investigations brought by regulatory authorities in the United States (the "U.S."), the United Kingdom (the "U.K.") and other countries;

failure to retain and attract qualified personnel;

the impact of, and potential challenges in complying with, legislation and regulation in the jurisdictions in which we operate, particularly given the global scope of our business and the possibility of conflicting regulatory requirements across jurisdictions in which we do business;

Table of Contents

the effect of the Redomestication on our operations and financial results, including the reaction of our clients, employees and other constituents, the effect of compliance with applicable U.K. regulatory regimes or the failure to realize some or all of the anticipated benefits;

the extent to which we retain existing clients and attract new businesses and our ability to incentivize and retain key employees;

the extent to which we manage certain risks created in connection with the various services, including fiduciary and advisory services, among others, that we currently provide, or will provide in the future, to clients;

our ability to implement restructuring initiatives and other initiatives intended to yield cost savings, and the ability to achieve those cost savings;

the potential of a system or network breach or disruption resulting in operational interruption or improper disclosure of client information or personal data;

changes in commercial property and casualty markets and commercial premium rates that could impact revenues;

any inquiries relating to compliance with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and non-U.S. anti-corruption laws and with U.S. and non-U.S. trade sanctions regimes;

failure to protect intellectual property rights or allegations that we infringe on the intellectual property rights of others;

the damage to our reputation among clients, markets or other third parties;

the actions taken by third parties that perform aspects of our business operations and client services;

changes in costs or assumptions associated with our HR Solutions segment's outsourcing and consulting arrangements that affect the profitability of these arrangements; and

our ability to grow and develop companies that we acquire or new lines of business.

Any or all of these forward-looking statements may turn out to be inaccurate, and there are no guarantees about our performance. The factors identified above are not exhaustive. We and our subsidiaries operate in a dynamic business environment in which new risks emerge frequently. Accordingly, you should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the dates on which they are made. We are under no obligation (and expressly disclaim any obligation) to update or alter any forward-looking statement that we may make from time to time, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Further information about factors that could materially affect Aon, including our results of operations and financial condition, is contained in the "Risk Factors" section in Part I, Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 filed with the SEC.

SUMMARY

This summary highlights certain information about Aon plc, Aon Delaware and the offering of the Additional Securities. This summary does not contain all the information that may be important to you. You should carefully read this entire prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and those documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the risk factors and the financial statements and related notes thereto, before making an investment decision.

Aon plc

We are a preeminent professional service firm, focused on the topics of risk and people. We are the leading global provider of risk management services, insurance and reinsurance brokerage, and human resource consulting and outsourcing, delivering distinctive client value via innovative and effective risk management and workforce productivity solutions. We serve clients through two operating segments, Risk Solutions and HR Solutions. Risk Solutions acts as an advisor and insurance and reinsurance broker, helping clients manage their risks, via consultation, as well as negotiation and placement of insurance risk with insurance carriers through our global distribution network. HR Solutions partners with organizations to solve their most complex benefits, talent and related financial challenges, and improve business performance by designing, implementing, communicating and administering a wide range of human capital, retirement, investment management, health care, compensation and talent management strategies. As of June 30, 2014, we had more than 66,000 employees and conducted our operations through various subsidiaries in over 120 countries and sovereignties.

Our principal executive offices are located at 8 Devonshire Square, London, England EC2M 4PL. Our telephone number is +44 20 7623 5500.

Aon Delaware

Aon Delaware is a wholly-owned Delaware subsidiary of Aon plc. Prior to the Redomestication, Aon Delaware was the ultimate holding company for the Aon group. See "About this Prospectus Supplement" and "Where You Can Find More Information."

Aon Delaware's principal executive offices are located at 200 East Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, and its telephone number is (312) 381-1000.

Offering Summary

The following is a summary of some of the terms of this offering. For a more complete description of the terms of the Notes and the Guarantee, please refer to "Description of the Securities" in this prospectus supplement and "Description of Debt Securities and Guarantees" in the accompanying prospectus.

Issuer	Aon plc
Additional Notes Offered	\$350,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.500% Senior Notes due 2024. Upon completion of
	this offering, the aggregate principal amount of outstanding Notes will be \$600,000,000.
Maturity Date	June 14, 2024.
Interest Rate	The Notes began to accrue interest from and including May 28, 2014 at the rate of 3.500% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears.
Interest Payment Dates	Interest on the Notes will be payable in arrears on each June 14 and December 14, commencing on
	December 14, 2014. The interest payment made with respect to the Additional Notes on
	December 14, 2014 will include accrued interest from and including May 28, 2014.
Guarantor	Aon Delaware.
Guarantee	The Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Aon Delaware.
Ranking of the Securities	The Notes will be unsecured obligations of Aon plc and will rank equally in right of payment with all of Aon plc's other existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness. The Notes will be
	effectively subordinated to all of the existing and future secured indebtedness of Aon plc to the
	extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. As of June 30, 2014, Aon plc had no
	secured indebtedness for borrowed money. The Notes will be structurally subordinated to all of the
	existing and future secured and unsecured indebtedness and other liabilities of Aon plc's
	subsidiaries (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations
	with respect to the Guarantee). As of June 30, 2014, Aon plc's subsidiaries (other than Aon
	Delaware) had approximately \$4.0 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities,
	including trade payables, pension and other post-employment liabilities, other current and
	non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities. These
	liabilities (which exclude liabilities of Aon Delaware) constitute approximately 52.3% of Aon plc's
	total consolidated liabilities.



Table of Contents

Optional Redemption	The Guarantee will be an unsecured obligation of Aon Delaware and will rank equally in right of payment with all of Aon Delaware's other existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness. The Guarantee will be effectively subordinated to all of the existing and future secured indebtedness of Aon Delaware to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware had no secured indebtedness for borrowed money and had approximately \$3.6 billion of consolidated outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pension and other post-employment liabilities, other current and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities. The Guarantee will be structurally subordinated to all of the existing and future secured and unsecured indebtedness and other liabilities of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries. As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware's subsidiaries. As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware's subsidiaries and fiduciary liabilities, the Guarantee will be structurally subordinated to all of the existing and future secured and unsecured indebtedness and other liabilities of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries. As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware's subsidiaries had approximately \$3.2 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pension and other post-employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities, constituting approximately 46.7% of Aon Delaware's total consolidated liabilities. Aon plc may at its option redeem all of the Notes at any time and some of the Notes from time to time, at a redemption price equal to the greater of:
	100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed; and
	the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date), discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate (as defined under "Description of the Securities Optional Redemption"), plus 15 basis points (0.150%), plus, in either case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date. On or after March 14, 2024 Aon plc may redeem any or all of the Notes at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date. See "Description of the Securities Optional Redemption."

Table of Contents	
Additional Amounts	Aon plc and Aon Delaware have agreed to pay additional amounts to the holders of Notes from time to time in the event any interest payment on the Notes or any payment made under the Guarantee is subject to withholding or deduction in respect of Taxes (as defined in "Description of the Securities Payment of Additional Amounts"), subject to certain exceptions.
Optional Tax Redemption	In the event of certain changes in respect of Taxes applicable to the Notes or the Guarantee, Aon plc may redeem the Notes in whole, but not in part, at any time, at a redemption price equal to 100% of their principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date. See "Description of the Securities" Optional Tax Redemption."
Covenants	The indenture includes certain requirements that must be met if Aon plc or Aon Delaware consolidates with or merges into, or transfers or leases its assets substantially as an entirety to, another entity or person.
Use of Proceeds	We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering for general corporate purposes. See "Use of Proceeds."
Trading / Listing	Aon plc intends to apply to list the Additional Securities on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") or another "recognised stock exchange" for purposes of Section 1005 of the U.K. Income Tax Act 2007.
Risk Factors	See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-10 of this prospectus supplement for important information regarding us and an investment in the Securities.
Further Issuances	In addition to the Additional Notes, Aon plc may, from time to time, without the written consent of and without giving notice to holders of the Securities, create and issue further additional notes having the same terms and conditions as the Notes in all respects (other than the issue date, issue price, and to the extent applicable, first date of interest accrual and first interest payment date of such notes). Those additional notes will be consolidated with and form a single series with the
	previously outstanding Notes; <i>provided</i> that if such further additional notes are not fungible with the Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes, those further additional notes will have a separate CUSIP number.
Conflicts of Interest	Aon Benfield Securities, Inc. is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Aon plc. Therefore, this offering is subject to, and will be conducted in compliance with, the requirements of Rule 5121 of the Financial Institution Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") regarding a FINRA member firm distributing the securities of an affiliate.
Trustee	The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.
Governing Law	The Securities and the indenture will be governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Selected Historical Financial Data

The following table sets forth the selected historical consolidated financial and operating data for Aon. The selected consolidated financial and operating data as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 have been derived from Aon's audited consolidated financial statements and related notes contained in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. The selected consolidated financial and operating data as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 have been derived from Aon's unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and related notes contained in Aon's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, except that the balance sheet data as of June 30, 2013 has been derived from Aon's unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contained in its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2013, which has not been incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement. The results for the six months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire fiscal year. Aon's unaudited interim financial statements reflect all adjustments that management of Aon considers necessary for fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations for such periods in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles, which we refer to as GAAP.

Historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any future period. This selected consolidated financial and operating data should be read in conjunction with Aon's audited consolidated financial statements, the notes related thereto and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" contained in Aon's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 and Aon's unaudited consolidated financial statements, the notes related thereto and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" contained in Aon's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014. See "Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference" in this prospectus supplement.

	c:,	Months	S	x Months		Historical				
]	Ended une 30, 2014		Ended June 30, 2013		ear Ended ecember 31, 2013		Year Ended ecember 31, 2012		ear Ended cember 31, 2011
		(milli	ions	, except sha	reho	lders, employ	ees	and per shar	e dat	a)
Income Statement Data										
Commissions, fees and other	\$	5,854	\$	5,799	\$	11,787	\$	11,476	\$	11,235
Fiduciary investment income		12		13		28		38		52
Total revenue	\$	5,866	\$	5,812	\$	11,815	\$	11,514	\$	11,287
Operating income	\$	914	\$	792	\$	1,671	\$	1,596	\$	1,596
Net Income(1)	\$	649	\$	524	\$	1,148	\$	1,020	\$	1,010
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests		20		22		35		27		31
Net income attributable to Aon shareholders	\$	629	\$	502	\$	1,113	\$	993	\$	979
Basic Net Income Per Share Attributable to Aon										
Shareholders	\$	2.09	\$	1.59	\$	3.57	\$	3.02	\$	2.92
Diluted Net Income Per Share Attributable to Aon										
Shareholders	\$	2.07	\$	1.58	\$	3.53	\$	2.99	\$	2.87
Balance Sheet Data										
Fiduciary assets(2)	\$	12,786	\$	12,576	\$	11,871	\$	12,214	\$	10,838
Intangible assets including goodwill		11,567		11,531		11,575		11,918		12,046
Total assets		31,776		30,062		30,251		30,486		29,552
Total debt		5,954		4,439		4,389		4,165		4,492
Total equity		7,759		7,618		8,195		7,805		8,120
Class A Ordinary Shares and Other Data										
Dividends paid per share	\$	0.43	\$	0.33	\$	0.68	\$	0.62	\$	0.60
Price range:										
High		91.07		67.26		84.33		57.92		54.58
Low		76.49		54.65		54.65		45.04		39.68
At period-end										
Market price	\$	90.09	\$	64.35	\$	83.89	\$	55.61	\$	46.80
Common shareholders		265		288		281		240		8,107
Shares outstanding		290.5		307.4		300.7		310.9		324.4
Number of employees		67,529		65,482		65,547		64,725		62,443

(1)

For the years ended December 31, 2012, and 2011 amounts related to discontinued operations have been included in Other income to conform to amounts included in the Consolidated Financial Statements included in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013. These amounts in the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, which were historically included in Income (loss) from discontinued operations, have been reclassified to conform with current presentation. The amounts reclassified were \$1 million loss and \$4 million income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, from Income (loss) from discontinued operations to Other income.

(2)

Represents insurance premiums receivables from clients as well as cash and investments held in a fiduciary capacity.

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below, the risks set forth in the accompanying prospectus and the other information set forth in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein before making an investment decision. These risks include those set forth in the "Risk Factors" section of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 filed with the SEC, and include risks that could have a material adverse effect on our and Aon Delaware's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows and which could, in turn, impact our and Aon Delaware's ability to perform our respective obligations under the Securities.

Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us, or that we currently deem immaterial, may also impair our or Aon Delaware's business operations. The events discussed in the risk factors below, or the risk factors in the accompanying prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein, may occur. If they do, our or Aon Delaware's business, results of operations or financial condition could be materially adversely affected. In such an instance, the trading prices of our or Aon Delaware's securities, including the Notes, could decline and you might lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to the Notes

The Notes will be effectively subordinated to all of Aon plc's existing and future secured debt (to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness) and to the existing and future debt of Aon plc's subsidiaries (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations with respect to the Guarantee), and the Guarantee will be effectively subordinated to all of Aon Delaware's existing and future secured debt (to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness) and to the existing and future debt of Aon Delaware's existing and future secured debt (to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness) and to the existing and future debt of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries.

The Notes are not secured by any of Aon plc's assets or the assets of its subsidiaries (including Aon Delaware), and the Guarantee is not secured by any of the assets of Aon Delaware or the assets of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries. As a result, the indebtedness represented by the Notes will effectively be subordinated to any secured indebtedness Aon plc or its subsidiaries may incur, and the indebtedness represented by the Guarantee will effectively be subordinated to any secured indebtedness Aon Delaware or its subsidiaries may incur, in each case to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. As of June 30, 2014, neither Aon plc nor Aon Delaware had any secured indebtedness for borrowed money. As of June 30, 2014, Aon plc's subsidiaries (other than Aon Delaware) had approximately \$4.0 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pensions and other post-employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities, and Aon Delaware's subsidiaries had approximately \$3.2 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pensions and other post-employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities. In the event of any distribution or payment of Aon plc's assets or those of Aon Delaware in any foreclosure, dissolution, winding up, liquidation or reorganization, or other bankruptcy proceeding, any secured creditors of Aon plc or of Aon Delaware, respectively, would have a superior claim to holders of the Notes to the extent of the value of their collateral. In the event of the dissolution, a winding up, liquidation or reorganization, or other bankruptcy proceeding of a subsidiary of Aon plc, creditors of that subsidiary would generally have the right to be paid in full before any distribution is made to Aon plc or you in respect of the Notes (except with respect to amounts payable by Aon Delaware under the Guarantee). In the event of a dissolution, winding up, liquidation or reorganization, or other bankruptcy proceeding of a subsidiary of Aon Delaware, creditors of that subsidiary would generally have the right to be paid in full before any distribution is made to Aon Delaware or to you in respect of the Guarantee. If any of the foregoing occurs, we cannot assure you that there will be sufficient assets to pay amounts due on the Securities.

We need to maintain adequate liquidity in order to have sufficient cash to meet operating cash flow requirements, repay maturing debt and satisfy other obligations. If we fail to comply with the covenants contained in our various borrowing agreements, our or Aon Delaware's liquidity, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.

Our liquidity is a function of our ability to successfully generate cash flows from operations and improvement therein, access to capital markets and borrowings under our credit agreements. We believe our liquidity (including operating and other cash flows that we expect to generate) will be sufficient to meet operating requirements as they occur; however, our ability to maintain sufficient liquidity going forward depends on our ability to generate cash from operations and access to the capital markets and borrowings, all of which are subject to general economic, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory and other market factors that are beyond our control.

We have a five-year \$400 million unsecured revolving credit facility in the U.S. ("U.S. Facility"), which expires in 2017. The U.S. facility is for general corporate purposes, including commercial paper support. Additionally, we have a five-year \in 650 million (\$885 million at June 30, 2014 exchange rates) multi-currency foreign credit facility ("Euro Facility") available, which expires in October 2015. At June 30, 2014, we had no borrowings outstanding under either of these facilities. At June 30, 2014, we were compliant with the financial covenants contained in our credit facilities. However, failure to comply with material provisions of our covenants in the credit facilities could result in a default under the credit agreements, rendering them unavailable to us and causing a material adverse effect on our or Aon Delaware's liquidity, results of operations and financial condition.

Certain of our financing agreements, including our credit facilities, contain various covenants that limit the discretion of our management in operating our business and could prevent us from engaging in certain potentially beneficial activities, and the violation of these covenants could result in an event of default. The Securities will not have the benefit of all of these covenants.

The restrictive covenants in our financing agreements may impact how we operate our business and prevent us from engaging in certain potentially beneficial activities. For both our U.S. Facility and our Euro Facility, the two most significant covenants require us to maintain a ratio of consolidated EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization), adjusted for Hewitt-related transaction costs and up to \$50 million in non-recurring cash charges ("Adjusted EBITDA"), to consolidated interest expense and a ratio of consolidated debt to Adjusted EBITDA. For both facilities, the ratio of Adjusted EBITDA to consolidated interest expense must be at least 4 to 1. For the Euro Facility, the ratio of consolidated debt to Adjusted EBITDA must not exceed 3 to 1. For the U.S. Facility, the ratio of consolidated BEBITDA then set forth in the Euro Facility. The indenture governing the Securities does not include similar covenants. Failure to comply with the covenants contained in our credit facilities or our other existing indebtedness could result in an event of default under the credit facilities or our other existing indebtedness could result facilities or our or Aon Delaware's business, financial condition and results of operations. In the event of certain defaults under our credit facilities or our other indebtedness to us and could elect to declare all borrowings outstanding, together with accrued and unpaid interest and fees, to be due and payable.

If the indebtedness under our credit facilities or our other indebtedness, including the Securities, were to be accelerated, there can be no assurance that our assets would be sufficient to repay such indebtedness in full. See "Description of the Securities."



There are no covenants in the indenture limiting our or Aon Delaware's ability to incur future indebtedness, pay dividends or transfer assets among our subsidiaries, and limited restrictions on our or Aon Delaware's ability to engage in other activities, which could adversely affect our or Aon Delaware's ability to pay our respective obligations under the Securities.

The indenture does not contain any financial covenants. The indenture will permit us and our subsidiaries (including Aon Delaware) to incur additional debt, including secured debt. Because the Securities will be unsecured, in the event of any dissolution, winding up, liquidation or reorganization or other bankruptcy proceeding regarding us or Aon Delaware, whether voluntary or involuntary, the holders of our or Aon Delaware's secured debt will be entitled to receive payment to the extent of the value of the assets securing that debt before we or Aon Delaware can make any payment with respect to the Securities. If any of the foregoing events occurs, we cannot assure you that we or Aon Delaware will have sufficient assets to pay amounts due on the Securities. As a result, you may receive a payment on the Securities that is less than that which you are entitled to receive or recover nothing if any liquidation, dissolution, reorganization, bankruptcy or other similar proceeding occurs.

The indenture does not limit our, Aon Delaware's or our respective subsidiaries' ability to issue or repurchase securities, pay dividends, incur intercompany liabilities or engage in transactions with affiliates. Our and Aon Delaware's ability to use funds for numerous purposes may limit the funds available to pay our or Aon Delaware's obligations under the Securities.

The Securities may lack a developed public market.

Although the Existing Notes are listed on the NYSE and we plan to apply to list the Additional Notes on the NYSE, there may or may not be an established trading market for the Securities. Even if such a market has developed or were to develop in the future, there can be no assurance regarding the ability of holders of the Securities to sell their Securities or the price at which such holders may be able to sell their Securities. If such a market has developed or were to develop, the Securities could trade at prices that may be higher or lower than the initial offering price depending on many factors, including, among other things, prevailing interest rates, our or Aon Delaware's operating results or financial condition and the market for similar securities. Underwriters, broker-dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of the Securities may make a market in the Securities as permitted by applicable laws and regulations but will have no obligation to do so, and any such market-making activities with respect to the Securities or that an active public market for the Securities will develop or continue. See "Underwriting (Conflicts of Interest)." Aon plc intends to apply to list the Additional Notes on the New York Stock Exchange or another "recognised stock exchange" for purposes of Section 1005 of the U.K. Income Tax Act 2007; however, there can be no assurance that the Additional Notes will be so listed by the time the Additional Notes are delivered to purchasers.

Our and Aon Delaware's credit ratings may not reflect all risks of an investment in the Securities, and are subject to change.

The credit ratings of the Securities may not reflect the potential impact of all risks related to structure and other factors on any trading market for, or trading value of, the Securities. In addition, real or anticipated changes in our or Aon Delaware's credit ratings, which could result from any number of factors (including the modification by a credit rating agency of the criteria or methodology it applies to particular issuers, including us or Aon Delaware), will generally affect any trading market for, or trading value of, the Securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to us of this offering after deducting the underwriting discounts and estimated offering expenses payable by us, are expected to be approximately \$344,511,500 (excluding accrued interest payable). We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Our ratios of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated are as follows:

	Si mon end June 3	iths led		Year ende	ed Decemb	er 31,(2)	
	2014	2013	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	6.3	6.8	6.7	6.0	5.6	5.6	6.5

(1)

Refer to Exhibit 12.1 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2014 for the computation of these ratios.

(2)

Refer to Exhibit 12.1 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 for the computation of these ratios.

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth Aon plc's capitalization as of June 30, 2014, on an actual basis and on an as adjusted basis to give effect to this offering as if it had occurred on such date. You should read the data set forth in the table below in conjunction with "Summary Selected Historical Financial Data" and "Use of Proceeds" appearing elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, as well as "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement from our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2014.

	As of June 30, 2014				
	1	Actual	As Adjusted(1)		
(Millions)					
Cash and cash equivalents(2)	\$	418	\$	766	
Outstanding debt					
3.500% Additional Notes offered hereby				350	
3.500% Existing Notes due June 2024		250		250	
4.600% senior notes due June 2044		550		550	
2.875% EUR 500 senior notes due May 2026		681		681	
4.45% senior notes due May 2043		250		250	
3.50% senior notes due September 2015		600		600	
3.125% senior notes due May 2016		500		500	
4.25% senior notes due December 2042		256		256	
5.00% senior notes due September 2020		600		600	
6.25% senior notes due September 2040		300		300	
8.205% junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due January 2027		521		521	
4.76% CAD senior unsecured debentures due March 2018		351		351	
4.00% senior notes due November 2023		350		350	
Other(3)		745		745	
Total debt		5,954		6,304	
Less short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt(3)		799		799	
Total long-term debt		5,155		5,505	
Equity					
Ordinary Shares \$0.01 nominal value Authorized: 750 shares (issued: 296.5)		3		3	
Additional paid-in capital		4,933		4,933	
Retained earnings		4,982		4,982	
Accumulated other comprehensive loss		(2,218)		(2,218)	
Total Aon shareholders' equity		7,700		7,700	
Noncontrolling interests		59		59	
Total equity		7,759		7,759	
Total capitalization	\$	13,713	\$	14,063	

(1)

The "As Adjusted" column shows the effect on Aon plc's capitalization if all the net proceeds of the Additional Notes are retained in cash and cash equivalents for general corporate purposes.

(2)

Includes accrued interest of \$3 million from May 28, 2014 to, but excluding, August 19, 2014 and accrued interest, if any, from August 19, 2014 if settlement occurs after that date.

(3)

Includes €500 million (\$681 million at June 30, 2014 exchange rates) related to the Company's 6.25% €500 million debt securities due July 2014, which were retired on July 1, 2014.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES

The following description of the particular terms of the Securities offered by this prospectus supplement supplements, and to the extent inconsistent therewith, replaces the description of the general terms and provisions of the Securities set forth under the caption "Description of Debt Securities and Guarantees" in the accompanying prospectus. Terms used in this prospectus supplement that are otherwise not defined have the meanings given to them in the accompanying prospectus.

Aon plc will issue \$350,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.500% senior notes due 2024 (the "Additional Notes"), constituting a further issuance of the \$250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.500% Senior Notes due 2024 issued on May 28, 2014 (the "Existing Notes" and, together with the Additional Notes, the "Notes") and forming a single series of debt securities with the Existing Notes, pursuant to an indenture dated May 24, 2013 among Aon plc, as issuer, Aon Delaware, as guarantor, and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (the "Trustee"). The following is a summary of the material provisions of the indenture. It does not include all of the provisions of the indenture. We urge you to read the indenture because it, not this description, defines your rights. The terms of the Notes include those stated in the indenture and those made part of the indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "TIA"). A copy of the indenture may be obtained from the Issuer.

The Additional Notes are in addition to the \$250,000,000 principal amount of 3.500% Senior Notes due 2024 that we issued on May 28, 2014 and will be consolidated with, have the same CUSIP number as, and will form part of a single issue with, those Existing Notes. Upon completion of this offering, the aggregate principal amount of outstanding Notes will be \$600,000,000.

Aon plc will issue the Additional Notes in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. The Trustee is currently the paying agent and registrar for the Notes. The Notes may be presented for registration of transfer and exchange at the offices of the registrar. Aon plc may change the paying agent and registrar without notice to holders of the Notes. It is expected that Aon plc will pay principal and interest (and premium, if any) on the Notes (and, as necessary, Aon Delaware will pay such amounts in relation to the Guarantee) at the Trustee's corporate office by wire transfer, if book-entry at DTC, or check mailed to the registered address of holders.

Principal, Maturity and Interest

The Notes will mature on June 14, 2024. \$350,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Additional Notes will be issued in this offering pursuant to the indenture. The Company previously issued \$250,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Existing Notes pursuant to the indenture. In addition to the Additional Notes, further additional Notes may be issued from time to time; *provided, however*, that if such further additional Notes are not fungible with the Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes, such further additional Notes will have a separate CUSIP number. The Notes and any further additional Notes that are actually issued will be treated as a single class for all purposes, under the indenture, including, without limitation, as to waivers, amendments, redemptions and offers to purchase. Unless the context otherwise requires, for all purposes of the indenture and this "Description of the Securities," references to the Notes include any further additional Notes actually issued.

Interest on the Notes will accrue at the rate of 3.500% per annum and will be payable semi-annually in arrears in cash on each June 14 and December 14, commencing on December 14, 2014, to the persons who are registered holders at the close of business on the May 30 or November 29, as the case may be, immediately preceding the applicable interest payment date. Interest on the Notes will accrue from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from and including May 28, 2014 to but excluding the actual interest payment date. The interest payment made with respect to the Additional Notes on December 14, 2014 will include accrued interest from and including May 28, 2014.

Table of Contents

Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months.

Optional Redemption

Aon plc may at its option redeem all of the Notes at any time and some of the Notes from time to time, at a redemption price equal to the greater of:

(i)

100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed; and

(ii)

the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date), discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate (as defined below), plus 15 basis points (0.150%),

plus, in either case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date.

On or after March 14, 2024 Aon plc may redeem any or all of the Notes at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, installments of interest on Notes being redeemed that are due and payable on interest payment dates falling on or prior to a redemption date will be payable on the interest payment date to the registered holders as of the close of business on the relevant record date according to such Notes and the indenture.

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United States Treasury security selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any redemption date, (i) the average of three Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (ii) if the Quotation Agent is given fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations, or (iii) if only one Reference Treasury Dealer Quotation is received, such quotation.

"Quotation Agent" means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by us.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (or their respective affiliates that are primary U.S. government securities dealers in New York City, each of which we refer to as a Primary Treasury Dealer) and their respective successors and any other nationally recognized investment banking firm that is a Primary Treasury Dealer appointed from time to time by us; *provided, however*, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a Primary Treasury Dealer, we will substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the Quotation Agent, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Quotation Agent by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third business day preceding such redemption date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date.

Table of Contents

Notice of any redemption described under " Optional Redemption" will be mailed at least 30 days but not more than 90 days before the redemption date to each holder of the Notes to be redeemed. Unless we and Aon Delaware default in payment of the redemption price, on and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption. If less than all the Notes are to be redeemed, the Notes to be redeemed shall be selected by the Trustee using a method the Trustee deems to be appropriate and fair, and, if applicable, that is in accordance with the procedures of the Depository Trust Company.

Guarantee

Under the Guarantee, Aon Delaware will fully and unconditionally guarantee the due and punctual payment of the principal, interest, premium (if any) and all other amounts due under the Indenture and on the Notes when the Notes become due and payable, whether at maturity, pursuant to optional redemption, by acceleration or otherwise, in each case after any applicable grace periods or notice requirements, according to the terms of the Notes.

The obligations of Aon Delaware under the Guarantee will be unconditional, regardless of the enforceability of the Notes, and will not be discharged until all obligations under the Notes and the indenture are satisfied. Holders of the Notes may proceed directly against Aon Delaware under the Guarantee if an event of default affecting the Notes occurs without first proceeding against Aon plc.

Ranking

The Existing Notes are, and the Additional Notes will be:

Aon plc's general unsecured obligation;

effectively subordinated to all of Aon plc's existing and future secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness;

structurally subordinated to the existing and future claims of creditors of Aon plc's subsidiaries (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations with respect to the Guarantee);

of equal rank in right of payment with Aon plc's existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness; and

senior in right of payment to any of Aon plc's existing and future subordinated indebtedness.

The Guarantee is and will be:

Aon Delaware's general unsecured obligation;

effectively subordinated to all of Aon Delaware's existing and future secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness;

structurally subordinated to the existing and future claims of creditors of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries;

of equal rank in right of payment with Aon Delaware's existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness; and

senior in right of payment to any of Aon Delaware's existing and future subordinated indebtedness.

As noted above, the Notes will be structurally subordinated to all of Aon plc's subsidiaries' existing and future obligations (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations with respect to the Guarantee). In addition, the Guarantee will be effectively subordinated

Table of Contents

to all of Aon Delaware's existing and future secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness and structurally subordinated to all of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries' existing and future obligations. See "Risk Factors The Notes will be effectively subordinated to all of Aon plc's existing and future secured debt (to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness) and to the existing and future debt of Aon plc's subsidiaries (though you may have a direct claim as to Aon Delaware by virtue of its obligations with respect to the Guarantee), and the Guarantee will be effectively subordinated to all of Aon Delaware's existing and future secured debt (to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness) and to the existing and future debt of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries." As of June 30, 2014, Aon plc had no secured indebtedness for borrowed money and Aon plc's subsidiaries (excluding Aon Delaware) had approximately \$4.0 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pension and other post employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities, constituting approximately 52.3% of Aon plc's total consolidated liabilities (other than those of Aon Delaware). As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware had no secured indebtedness for borrowed money and had approximately \$3.6 billion of consolidated outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities, including trade payables, pension and other post employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities. As of June 30, 2014, Aon Delaware's subsidiaries had no secured indebtedness for borrowed money and had approximately \$3.2 billion of outstanding indebtedness and other liabilities including trade payables, pension and other post employment liabilities, other current liabilities and non-current liabilities, but excluding intercompany liabilities and fiduciary liabilities, constituting approximately 46.7% of Aon Delaware's total consolidated liabilities.

Payment of Additional Amounts

Payments made by Aon plc, Aon Delaware or a paying agent, as applicable, on the Notes or in respect of the Guarantee will be made free and clear of and without withholding or deduction for or on account of any present or future income, stamp or other tax, duty, levy, impost, assessment or other governmental charge of any nature whatsoever imposed or levied by or on behalf of the government of the United Kingdom or the United States (each, a "Home Country Jurisdiction"), of any territory of the Home Country Jurisdiction or by any authority or agency therein or thereof having the power to tax, which we refer to collectively as "Taxes," unless Aon plc, Aon Delaware or a paying agent is required to withhold or deduct Taxes by law.

If Aon plc, Aon Delaware or a withholding agent is required to withhold or deduct any amount for or on account of Taxes from any payment made with respect to the Notes or the Guarantee, Aon plc or Aon Delaware, as applicable, will pay such additional amounts as may be necessary so that the net amount received by each beneficial owner (including additional amounts) after such withholding or deduction will not be less than the amount the beneficial owner would have received if the Taxes had not been withheld or deducted; *provided* that no additional amounts will be payable with respect to Taxes:

that would not have been imposed but for the existence of any present or former connection between such holder or beneficial owner of the Securities (or between a fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shareholder of, or possessor of a power over, such holder or beneficial owner, if such holder or beneficial owner is an estate, trust, partnership or corporation) and such Home Country Jurisdiction or any political subdivision or territory or possession thereof or therein or area subject to its jurisdiction, including, without limitation, such holder or beneficial owner (or such fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member, shareholder or possessor) being or having been a citizen or resident thereof or treated as a resident thereof or domiciled thereof or a national thereof or being or having been present or engaged in trade or business therein or having or having had a permanent establishment therein;



that are estate, inheritance, gift, sales, transfer, personal property, wealth or similar taxes, duties, assessments or other governmental charges;

payable other than by withholding from payments of principal of and premium, if any, or interest on the Notes or from payments in respect of the Guarantee;

that would not have been imposed but for the failure of the applicable recipient of such payment to comply with any certification, identification, information, documentation or other reporting requirement to the extent:

such compliance is required by applicable law or administrative practice or an applicable treaty as a precondition to exemption from, or reduction in, the rate of deduction or withholding of such Taxes; and

at least 30 days before the first payment date with respect to which such additional amounts shall be payable, Aon plc or Aon Delaware, as the case may be, has notified such recipient in writing that such recipient is required to comply with such requirement;

that would not have been imposed but for the presentation of a Security (where presentation is required) for payment on a date more than 30 days after the date on which such payment became due and payable or the date on which payment thereof was duly provided for, whichever occurred later;

that are imposed on a payment and are required to be made pursuant to European Council Directive 2003/48/EC or any other Directive amending, supplementing or replacing such Directive, or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive or Directives;

that are imposed or withheld pursuant to Sections 1471 through 1474 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), as of the issue date (or any amended or successor version of such sections), any regulations promulgated thereunder, any official interpretations thereof, any similar law or regulation adopted pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement between a non-U.S. jurisdiction and the United States with respect to the foregoing or any agreements entered into pursuant to Section 1471(b)(1) of the Code;

that would not have been imposed if presentation for payment of a Security had been made to a paying agent other than the paying agent to which the presentation was made; or

any combination of the foregoing items;

nor shall additional amounts be paid with respect to any payment of the principal of or premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any Note or any payment in respect of the Guarantee to any such holder who is a fiduciary or a partnership or a beneficial owner who is other than the sole beneficial owner of such payment to the extent a beneficiary or settlor with respect to such fiduciary or a member of such partnership or a beneficial owner would not have been entitled to such additional amounts had it been the holder of the Security.

All references in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, other than under " Defeasance" in the accompanying prospectus, to the payment of the principal of or premium, if any, or interest, if any, on or the net proceeds received on the sale or exchange of, any Notes or any payment made under the Guarantee shall be deemed to include additional amounts to the extent that, in that context, additional amounts are, were or would be payable.

Aon plc has agreed in the indenture that if it maintains a paying agent with respect to the Notes in any member state of the European Union, it will maintain a paying agent in at least one member state that will not be obliged to withhold or deduct taxes pursuant to European Council

Directive 2003/48/EC or any other Directive amending, supplementing or replacing such Directive or

any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to such Directive or Directives, provided there is at least one member state that does not require a paying agent to withhold or deduct pursuant to such Directive.

Aon plc's and Aon Delaware's obligations to pay additional amounts if and when due will survive the termination of the indenture and the payment of all other amounts in respect of the Notes.

If, as a result of Aon plc's or Aon Delaware's consolidation, merger with or conversion into a successor person organized under the laws of a jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom or the United States (or, in each case, any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof) as described in the accompanying prospectus under "Description of the Debt Securities and Guarantees Consolidation and Merger," or the conveyance, transfer or lease by Aon plc or Aon Delaware of its assets substantially as an entirety to such successor person, and such an entity expressly assumes the obligations of Aon plc or Aon Delaware under the indenture and the Notes or the Guarantee, as applicable, such successor person will pay additional amounts on the same basis as described above, except that references to a "Home Country Jurisdiction" will be treated as references to the United Kingdom, the United States and the country in which such successor person is organized or resident (or deemed resident for tax purposes).

Optional Tax Redemption

Aon plc may redeem the Notes in whole, but not in part, at its option at any time prior to maturity, upon the giving of not less than 30 nor more than 90 days' notice of tax redemption to the holders of the Notes, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date, if:

it determines that, as a result of any change in, amendment to or announced proposed change in the laws or any regulations or rulings promulgated thereunder of a Home Country Jurisdiction (or of any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof) or, in the event of the assumption of its or Aon Delaware's obligations under the Notes or the Guarantee, as applicable, by a successor person not organized under the laws of a Home Country Jurisdiction (or, in each case, any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof as described in the accompanying prospectus under "Description of the Debt Securities and Guarantees Consolidation and Merger"), the jurisdiction in which successor person is organized (or deemed resident for tax purposes), or any change in the application or official interpretation of such laws, regulations or rulings, or (in either case) any change in the application or official interpretation of, or any execution of or amendment to, any treaty or treaties affecting taxation to which any such jurisdiction is a party, which change, execution or amendment becomes effective on or after (i) the issue date of the Notes or (ii) in the event of the assumption by a successor person of Aon plc's or Aon Delaware's obligations under the indenture and the Notes or the Guarantee, as applicable, as described in the accompanying prospectus under "Description of the Debt Securities and Guarantees Consolidation and Merger," under the laws of a jurisdiction other than a Home Country Jurisdiction (or, in each case, any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof), with respect to taxes imposed by such other jurisdiction, the date of the transaction resulting in such assumption and, in the case of either of (i) or (ii), Aon plc, Aon Delaware or such successor person, as applicable, would be required to pay additional amounts (as described under " Payment of Additional Amounts") with respect to the Notes or the Guarantee on the next succeeding interest payment date and the payment of such additional amounts cannot be avoided by the use of reasonable measures available to Aon plc, Aon Delaware or such successor person, as applicable; or

it determines, based upon an opinion of independent counsel of recognized standing that, as a result of any action taken by any legislative body of, taxing authority of, or any action brought in



Table of Contents

a court of competent jurisdiction in, a Home Country Jurisdiction (or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof) or, in the event of the assumption of its or Aon Delaware's obligations under the Notes or Guarantee, as applicable, by a successor person not organized under the laws of a Home Country Jurisdiction (or, in each case, any political subdivision thereof as described under "Description of the Debt Securities and Guarantees Consolidation and Merger"), the jurisdiction in which such successor person is organized (or deemed resident for tax purposes), which action is taken or brought on or after (i) the issue date of the Notes or (ii) in the event of the assumption by a successor person of Aon Delaware's obligations under the indenture and the Notes or the Guarantee, as applicable, as described in the accompanying prospectus under "Description of the Debt Securities and Guarantees Consolidation and Merger," under the laws of a jurisdiction other than a Home Country Jurisdiction (or, in each case, any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof), with respect to taxes imposed by such other jurisdiction, the date of the transaction resulting in such assumption and, in the case of either of (i) and (ii), there is a substantial probability that the circumstances described above would exist.

No notice of any such redemption may be given earlier than 90 days prior to the earliest date on which Aon plc, Aon Delaware or such successor person, as applicable, would be obligated to pay any additional amounts.

Aon plc, Aon Delaware or such successor person will also pay to each holder, or make available for payment to each such holder, on the redemption date, any additional amounts (as described under "Payment of Additional Amounts") resulting from the payment of such redemption price by it. Prior to the delivery of any notice of redemption, Aon plc or such successor person will deliver to the Trustee an officer's certificate stating that it is entitled to effect or cause a redemption and setting forth a statement of facts showing that the conditions precedent of the right so to redeem or cause such redemption have occurred, and in the case of a redemption based on an opinion of independent counsel referred to in the second bullet above, such independent counsel's opinion. Delivery of any notice of redemption will be conclusive and binding on the holders of the Securities being redeemed.

Any notice of redemption will be irrevocable once an officer's certificate has been delivered to the Trustee.

Governing Law

The indenture and the Securities will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

Concerning Our Relationship with the Trustee

Aon Delaware and Aon plc have commercial deposits and custodial arrangements with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., or "BNYM," and may have borrowed money from BNYM or its affiliates in the normal course of business. Aon Delaware and Aon plc may enter into similar or other banking relationships with BNYM or its affiliates in the future in the normal course of business. In addition, Aon Delaware and Aon plc have provided brokerage and other insurance services in the ordinary course of our business for BNYM or its affiliates. BNYM may also act as trustee with respect to other debt securities issued by Aon Delaware and Aon plc. BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC, an affiliate of the Trustee, is one of the underwriters in this offering.

Offers to Purchase; Open Market Purchases

Neither Aon Delaware nor Aon plc is required to make any sinking fund payments or any offers to purchase with respect to the Notes or the Guarantee. Aon Delaware or Aon plc may at any time and from time to time purchase Notes in the open market or otherwise.

MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion is a general summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of the Notes pursuant to this offering, but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all potential tax effects. The summary is limited to consequences relevant to a U.S. Holder (as defined below), except to the extent discussed in " *Foreign Account Tax Compliance*." This discussion is based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), the U.S. Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, administrative pronouncements and judicial decisions, all as of the date hereof and all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis. We have not sought and will not seek any rulings from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") regarding the matters discussed below. There can be no assurance the IRS or a court will not take a contrary position to that discussed below regarding the tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of the Notes.

This discussion applies only to U.S. Holders that acquire the Notes for cash pursuant to this offering at the offer price indicated on the cover page of this prospectus supplement and hold the Notes as "capital assets" within the meaning of section 1221 of the Code (generally, property held for investment). This discussion does not address all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that might be important to particular investors in light of their individual circumstances or the U.S. federal income tax consequences applicable to special classes of taxpayers, including, without limitation, banks and other financial institutions, insurance companies, real estate investment trusts, regulated investment companies, tax-exempt organizations or governmental organizations, S corporations, partnerships or other entities or arrangements treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes or other pass-through entities and investors therein, dealers in securities, traders in securities, persons liable for U.S. dollar, U.S. expatriates and former citizens or long-term residents of the United States, "controlled foreign corporations," "passive foreign investment companies," and corporations that accumulate earnings to avoid U.S. federal income tax, persons deemed to sell the Notes under the constructive sale provisions of the Code, and persons holding the Notes as part of a hedging or conversion transaction or other integrated investment or a straddle or other risk reduction strategy. The discussion does not address any foreign, state, local or non-income tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership or disposition of the Notes.

For purposes of this discussion, a "U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of a Note that, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, is or is treated as:

an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States;

a corporation created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state within the United States, or the District of Columbia;

an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

a trust, if (i) a U.S. court is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more "United States persons" (as defined in the Code) have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or (ii) a valid election is in place under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to treat such trust as a United States person for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds a Note, the tax treatment of a partner will generally depend upon the status of the partner, the activities of the partnership and certain determinations made at the partner level. Such partnerships and partners in such partnerships should consult their own tax advisors about the U.S. federal income and other tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of a Note.

This discussion is for informational purposes only and is not tax advice. Holders should consult their own tax advisors regarding the application of the U.S. federal income tax laws to their particular situations and the consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of the Notes under U.S. federal tax laws (including estate or gift tax laws), as well as foreign, state or local laws and tax treaties, and the possible effects of changes in tax laws.

Qualified Reopening

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, we expect and the following discussion assumes that the Additional Notes will be treated as issued in a "qualified reopening" of the Existing Notes. For U.S. federal income tax purposes, debt instruments issued in a qualified reopening are deemed to be part of the same issue as the original debt instruments. Under the treatment described in this paragraph, the Additional Notes will be deemed to have the same issue date and the same issue price as the Existing Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Pre-Acquisition Accrued Interest

A portion of the price paid for a Note will be allocable to interest that "accrued" prior to the date the Note is purchased ("pre-acquisition accrued interest"). To the extent a portion of a U.S. Holder's purchase price is allocable to pre-acquisition accrued interest, a portion of the first stated interest payment equal to the amount of such pre-acquisition accrued interest may be treated as a nontaxable return of such pre-acquisition accrued interest will reduce a U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Note by a corresponding amount.

Payments of Interest

It is anticipated, and this discussion assumes, that the Notes will not be treated as issued with original issue discount for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Stated interest on Notes (including any amounts withheld and any additional amounts paid but other than pre-acquisition accrued interest) beneficially owned by a U.S. Holder generally will be taxable as ordinary interest income at the time payments are accrued or are received in accordance with the U.S. Holder's regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Interest income on a Note will constitute foreign source income and will generally constitute "passive category income" for U.S. foreign tax credit purposes. Prospective purchasers should consult their tax advisors concerning the applicability of the foreign tax credit and source of income rules to income attributable to the Notes.

Premium

If a U.S. Holder purchases a Note for an amount (excluding any portion thereof allocable to pre-acquisition accrued interest) that exceeds the Note's principal amount, the U.S. Holder will be considered to have purchased the Note with "amortizable bond premium" equal in amount to the excess. Generally, a U.S. Holder may elect to amortize the bond premium (or, if it results in a smaller amortizable bond premium attributable to the period of an earlier call date, an amount determined with reference to the amount payable on the earlier call date) as an offset to stated interest income, using a constant-yield method, over the remaining term of the note (or assuming the exercise of a call option, if use of the call date in lieu of the stated maturity date results in a smaller amortizable bond premium used to offset stated interest income as set forth above. An election to amortize bond premium applies to all taxable debt obligations held or subsequently acquired by the U.S. Holder on or after the first day of the first taxable year to which the election applies and may be revoked only with the consent of the IRS. If a

U.S. Holder does not make such election, bond premium will be included in its basis for purposes of computing the amount of gain or loss recognized on the taxable disposition of a Note.

Sale, Exchange, Redemption or Other Taxable Disposition of the Notes

Upon the sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition of the Notes, a U.S. Holder generally will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference, if any, between (i) the amount realized upon the sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition of the Notes and (ii) the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Notes. The amount realized by a U.S. Holder is the sum of cash plus the fair market value of all other property received on the sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition. The amount realized shall not include amounts attributable to accrued and unpaid interest (which will be taxed as ordinary interest income to the extent not previously included in income, as described above under " *Payments of Interest*") or pre-acquisition accrued interest. A U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Notes generally will be its cost for the Notes (excluding any amount attributable to pre-acquisition accrued interest), reduced by any amortized bond premium.

Gain or loss a U.S. Holder recognizes on the sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition of the Notes generally will be U.S. source capital gain or loss. Such gain or loss generally will be long-term capital gain or loss if a U.S. Holder has held the Notes for more than one year. For non-corporate U.S. Holders, long-term capital gains are taxed at a lower rate than ordinary income. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations. A U.S. Holder should consult its own tax advisor regarding the deductibility of capital losses in its particular circumstances.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

In general, a U.S. Holder that is not an "exempt recipient" will be subject to U.S. federal backup withholding at the applicable rate (currently 28%) with respect to payments on the Notes and the proceeds of a sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition of the Notes, unless the U.S. Holder provides its taxpayer identification number to the paying agent and certifies, under penalties of perjury, that it is not subject to backup withholding on an IRS Form W-9 (Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification) and otherwise complies with the applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. The amount of any backup withholding from a payment to a U.S. Holder may be allowed as a credit against such U.S. Holder's U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle such U.S. Holder to a refund, provided the required information is furnished to the IRS in a timely manner. In addition, payments on the Notes made to, and the proceeds of a sale or other taxable disposition received by, a U.S. Holder that is not an exempt recipient generally will be subject to information reporting requirements.

Tax Return Disclosure Requirements

Individuals that own "specified foreign financial assets" with an aggregate value in excess of \$50,000 on the last day of the tax year or more than \$75,000 at any time during the tax year (or such larger values as specified in applicable Treasury regulations), generally are required to file an information report with respect to such assets with their tax returns. The Notes generally will constitute specified foreign financial assets subject to these reporting requirements, unless the Notes are held in an account at a U.S. financial institution. U.S. Holders are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the application of this disclosure requirement to their ownership of the Notes, including the significant penalties for non-compliance.

Foreign Account Tax Compliance

Pursuant to Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Code (provisions commonly known as "FATCA"), a "foreign financial institution" may be required to withhold U.S. tax on payments on certain debt



Table of Contents

instruments and the gross proceeds from the disposition of such debt instruments. However, the application of these rules is not clear. If Aon plc were treated as a foreign financial institution, debt instruments issued by it on or prior to the date that is six months after the date on which applicable final Treasury regulations are filed, generally would be "grandfathered" from FATCA unless "materially modified" (for U.S. federal income tax purposes) after such date. Non-U.S. governments have entered into agreements with the United States (and additional non-U.S. governments are expected to enter into such agreements) to implement FATCA in a manner that alters the rules described herein. Holders should consult their own tax advisors on how these rules may apply to their investment in the Notes. In the event any withholding under FATCA is required or advisable with respect to any payments on the Notes, there will be no additional amounts payable to compensate for the withheld amount.

The U.S. federal income tax discussion set forth above may not be applicable depending upon a U.S. Holder's particular situation. Prospective purchasers of the Notes should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences to them of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of the Notes, including the tax consequences under state, local, estate, foreign and other tax laws and tax treaties and the possible effects of changes in U.S. or other tax laws.

CERTAIN UNITED KINGDOM TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a general summary of the U.K. withholding tax consequences and reporting requirements in relation to payments of interest on the Notes and payments in respect of the Guarantee and of the U.K. stamp duty and stamp duty reserve tax consequences of the issue or transfer of the Notes. This summary does not deal with other U.K. tax aspects of acquiring, holding or disposing of the Securities. This summary is based upon U.K. tax law and the published practice of HM Revenue and Customs ("HMRC") in effect on the date of this prospectus supplement and is subject to any change in law or practice which may take effect after that date (including with retrospective effect).

Holders (or prospective holders) of Securities who are in any doubt as to their tax position should consult their professional advisors.

U.K. Withholding Tax

Payments of interest on the Notes

If the Notes are and continue to be "listed on a recognised stock exchange" within the meaning of section 1005 of the U.K. Income Tax Act 2007, interest payments on the Notes may be made without withholding on account of U.K. tax. The Notes are intended to be listed on the New York Stock Exchange, which is currently a recognised stock exchange for these purposes, or on another recognised stock exchange.

In all other circumstances, payments of interest on the Notes may be subject to withholding on account of U.K. income tax at the basic rate (currently 20 per cent), subject to such relief as may be available under the provisions of any applicable double tax treaty or any other relief or exemption that may apply.

Payments in respect of the Guarantee

Depending on the correct analysis under U.K. law of payments in respect of the Guarantee, it is possible that such payments would be subject to withholding on account of U.K. income tax at the basic rate (currently 20 per cent), subject to such relief as may be available under the provisions of any applicable double tax treaty or any other exemption which may apply.

Additional Amounts

In certain circumstances, additional amounts may be payable on the Notes and Guarantee payments in respect of U.K. withholding tax. See "Description of the Securities Payment of Additional Amounts."

Provision of Information

Holders of Securities should be aware HMRC have powers to obtain certain information and documents relating to the Securities, including in relation to interest and other payments derived from the Securities. This may include details of the beneficial owners of the Securities, the persons for whom the Securities are held and the persons to whom payments derived from the Securities are or may be paid. Information may be obtained from a range of persons, including registrars, the registered holders of the Securities, persons who make, receive or are entitled to receive payments derived from the Securities and persons by or through whom interest and payments treated as interest are paid or credited. Information obtained by HMRC may be provided to tax authorities in other jurisdictions.

Stamp duty and stamp duty reserve tax

No U.K. stamp duty or stamp duty reserve tax should be payable on the issue or transfer of the Notes.

EUROPEAN UNION SAVINGS TAX DIRECTIVE

Under European Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income in the form of interest payments (the "EU Savings Directive"), each member state of the European Union must provide to the tax authorities of another member state details of payments of interest (and other similar income) paid by a person within its jurisdiction to, or for the benefit of, an individual (or certain other types of person) resident in that other member state. However, for a transitional period, Austria and Luxembourg are instead required (unless they elect otherwise during that period) to operate a withholding system in relation to such payments at a current rate of 35%. The ending of such transitional period is dependent upon the conclusion of certain other agreements relating to information exchange with certain other countries. However, during that transitional period, withholding will not apply under the EU Savings Directive to a payment if the beneficial owner of that payment authorizes an exchange of information instead. Luxembourg has announced that it will no longer apply the withholding system as from January 1, 2015 and will provide details of payments of information or transitional withholding) in relation to payments made by a person within its jurisdiction to, or collected by such a person to, an individual resident in an EU member state.

On March 24, 2014, the Council of the European Union adopted a directive amending the EU Savings Directive which will, when implemented, amend and broaden the scope of the requirements described above. In particular, additional steps may be required in certain circumstances to be taken to identify the beneficial owner of interest payments. EU member states are required to implement national legislation giving effect to these changes by January 1, 2016 (which national legislation must apply from January 1, 2017).

If Aon plc maintains a paying agent in an EU member state with respect to the Notes, it is required to do so in a member state that will not be obliged to withhold or deduct tax pursuant to the Directive or to such similar measures. Investors who are in any doubt as to their position should consult their professional advisers.

PROPOSED FINANCIAL TRANSACTION TAX

On February 14, 2013, the European Commission published a proposal for a Directive for a common Financial Transaction Tax ("FTT") in certain participating Member States (not including the United Kingdom). The proposed FTT has very broad scope and could apply to certain dealings in financial instruments (including secondary market transactions). Under the proposed Directive, the FTT could apply to persons both within and outside of the participating Member States. Generally, it would apply to certain transactions relating to financial instruments where at least one party is a financial institution, and at least one party is established or deemed to be established in a participating Member State. A party may be deemed to be "established" in a participating Member State in a broad range of circumstances, including (i) by transacting with a person established in a participating Member State or (ii) where the financial instrument which is the subject of the transaction is issued in a participating Member State. In May 2014, however, a joint statement by ministers of the participating Member States (excluding Slovenia) proposed a "progressive implementation" of the FTT, with the initial focus on applying the tax to transactions in shares and some derivatives, although it is possible that other transactions may subsequently come within the scope of the proposals.

The proposed Directive remains subject to negotiation between the participating Member States. Further, the legality of the proposed Directive is at present uncertain. It may therefore be altered prior to any implementation, the timing of which remains unclear. Prospective holders of Notes are advised to seek their own professional advice in relation to the FTT.

BOOK-ENTRY, DELIVERY AND FORM

We have obtained the information in this section concerning The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), Clearstream Banking, *société anonyme* ("Clearstream, Luxembourg") and Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., as operator of the Euroclear System ("Euroclear") and their book-entry systems and procedures from sources that we believe to be reliable. We take no responsibility for an accurate portrayal of this information. In addition, the description of the clearing systems in this section reflects our understanding of the rules and procedures of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear as they are currently in effect. Those systems could change their rules and procedures at any time.

The Additional Notes will initially be represented by one or more fully registered global notes. Each such global note will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC or any successor thereto and registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC's nominee). You may hold your interests in the global notes in the United States through DTC, or in Europe through Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear, either as a participant in such systems or indirectly through organizations which are participants in such systems. Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear will hold interests in the global notes on behalf of their respective participating organizations or customers through customers' securities accounts in Clearstream, Luxembourg's or Euroclear's names on the books of their respective depositaries, which in turn will hold those positions in customers' securities accounts in the depositaries' names on the books of DTC. Citibank, N.A. will act as depositary for Clearstream, Luxembourg and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. will act as depositary for Euroclear.

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the global securities representing the Notes, DTC or such nominee will be considered the sole owner and holder of the Notes for all purposes of the Notes and the indenture. Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in the Notes will not be entitled to have the Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of the Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Notes under the indenture, including for purposes of receiving any reports delivered by us, Aon Delaware or the trustee pursuant to the indenture. Accordingly, each person owning a beneficial interest in a Note must rely on the procedures of DTC or its nominee and, if such person is not a participant, on the procedures of the participant through which such person owns its interest, in order to exercise any rights of a holder of Notes.

Unless and until Aon plc issues the Notes in fully certificated, registered form under the limited circumstances described below under the heading " Certificated Notes":

you will not be entitled to receive a certificate representing your interest in the Notes;

all references in this prospectus or an accompanying prospectus supplement to actions by holders will refer to actions taken by DTC upon instructions from its direct participants; and

all references in this prospectus or an accompanying prospectus supplement to payments and notices to holders will refer to payments and notices to DTC or Cede & Co., as the registered holder of the Notes, for distribution to you in accordance with DTC procedures.

The Depository Trust Company

DTC will act as securities depositary for the Notes. The Notes will be issued as fully registered Notes registered in the name of Cede & Co. DTC is:

a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law;

a "banking organization" under the New York Banking Law;

a member of the Federal Reserve System;

a "clearing corporation" under the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and

Table of Contents

a "clearing agency" registered under the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act.

DTC holds securities that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC facilitates the settlement among direct participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes in direct participants' accounts, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates.

Direct participants of DTC include securities brokers and dealers (including the underwriters), banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its direct participants. Indirect participants of DTC, such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, can also access the DTC system if they maintain a custodial relationship with a participant, either directly or indirectly.

Purchases of Notes under DTC's system must be made by or through direct participants, which will receive a credit for the Notes on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each beneficial owner is in turn to be recorded on the records of direct participants and indirect participants. Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected to receive written confirmation, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct participants or indirect participants through which such beneficial owners entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Notes are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Notes, except as provided below in " Certificated Notes."

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Notes deposited with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of Notes with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the Notes. DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts such Notes are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants and by direct participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Book-Entry Format

Under the book-entry format, the paying agent will pay interest or principal payments to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. DTC will forward the payment to the direct participants, who will then forward the payment to the indirect participants (including Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear) or to you as the beneficial owner. You may experience some delay in receiving your payments under this system. Neither we, Aon Delaware, the trustee under the indenture nor any paying agent has any direct responsibility or liability for the payment of principal or interest on the Notes to owners of beneficial interests in the Notes.

DTC is required to make book-entry transfers on behalf of its direct participants and is required to receive and transmit payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Notes. Any direct participant or indirect participant with which you have an account is similarly required to make book-entry transfers and to receive and transmit payments with respect to the Notes on your behalf. We, Aon Delaware and the trustee under the indenture have no responsibility for any aspect of the actions of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear or any of their direct or indirect participants. In addition, we, Aon Delaware and the trustee under the indenture have no responsibility for any aspect of the records kept by DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg, Euroclear or any of their direct

Table of Contents

or indirect participants relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership interests in the Notes or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests. We and Aon Delaware also do not supervise these systems in any way.

The trustee will not recognize you as a holder under the indenture, and you can only exercise the rights of a holder indirectly through DTC and its direct participants. DTC has advised us that it will only take action regarding a Note if one or more of the direct participants to whom the Note is credited directs DTC to take such action and only in respect of the portion of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes as to which that participants has or have given that direction. DTC can only act on behalf of its direct participants. Your ability to pledge Notes to non-direct participants, and to take other actions, may be limited because you will not possess a physical certificate that represents your Notes.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the Notes unless authorized by a direct participant in accordance with DTC's procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC will mail an omnibus proxy to us as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose accounts the Notes are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy).

Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear will credit payments to the cash accounts of Clearstream, Luxembourg customers or Euroclear participants in accordance with the relevant system's rules and procedures, to the extent received by its depositary. These payments will be subject to tax reporting in accordance with relevant United States tax laws and regulations. Clearstream, Luxembourg or the Euroclear Operator, as the case may be, will take any other action permitted to be taken by a holder under the indenture on behalf of a Clearstream, Luxembourg customer or Euroclear participant only in accordance with its relevant rules and procedures and subject to its depositary's ability to effect those actions on its behalf through DTC.

DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate transfers of the Notes among participants of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear. However, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform those procedures, and they may discontinue those procedures at any time.

Transfers Within and Among Book-Entry Systems

Transfers between DTC's direct participants will occur in accordance with DTC rules. Transfers between Clearstream, Luxembourg customers and Euroclear participants will occur in accordance with its applicable rules and operating procedures.

DTC will effect cross-market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly through DTC, on the one hand, and directly or indirectly through Clearstream, Luxembourg customers or Euroclear participants, on the other hand, in accordance with DTC rules on behalf of the relevant European international clearing system by its depositary. However, cross-market transactions will require delivery of instructions to the relevant European international clearing system by the counterparty in that system in accordance with its rules and procedures and within its established deadlines (European time). The relevant European international clearing system on its behalf by delivering or receiving securities in DTC, and making or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same-day funds settlement applicable to DTC. Clearstream, Luxembourg customers and Euroclear participants may not deliver instructions directly to the depositaries.

Because of time-zone differences, credits of securities received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear resulting from a transaction with a DTC direct participant will be made during the



Table of Contents

subsequent securities settlement processing, dated the business day following the DTC settlement date. Those credits or any transactions in those securities settled during that processing will be reported to the relevant Clearstream, Luxembourg customer or Euroclear participant on that business day. Cash received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear as a result of sales of securities by or through a Clearstream, Luxembourg customer or a Euroclear participant to a DTC direct participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be available in the relevant Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear cash amount only as of the business day following settlement in DTC.

Although DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear has agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate transfers of debt securities among their respective participants, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such procedures and such procedures may be discontinued at any time.

Certificated Notes

Unless and until they are exchanged, in whole or in part, for Notes in definitive form in accordance with the terms of the Notes, the Notes may not be transferred except (1) as a whole by DTC to a nominee of DTC or (2) by a nominee of DTC to DTC or another nominee of DTC or (3) by DTC or any such nominee to a successor of DTC or a nominee of such successor.

Aon plc will issue Notes to you or your nominees, in fully certificated registered form, rather than to DTC or its nominees, only if:

we or Aon Delaware advise the trustee in writing that DTC is no longer willing or able to discharge its responsibilities properly or that DTC is no longer a registered clearing agency under the Exchange Act, and the trustee or we are unable to locate a qualified successor within 90 days;

an event of default has occurred and is continuing under the indenture; or

we or Aon Delaware, at our option, elect to terminate the book-entry system through DTC.

If any of the three above events occurs, DTC is required to notify all direct participants that Notes in fully certificated registered form are available through DTC. DTC will then surrender the global notes representing the Notes along with instructions for re-registration. The trustee will re-issue the Notes in fully certificated registered form and will recognize the registered holders of the certificated debt securities as holders under the indenture.

Unless and until Aon plc issues the Notes in fully certificated, registered form, (1) you will not be entitled to receive a certificate representing your interest in the Notes; (2) all references in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus to actions by holders will refer to actions taken by the depositary upon instructions from their direct participants; and (3) all references in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus to payments and notices to holders will refer to payments and notices to holders will refer to payments and notices to the depositary, as the registered holder of the Notes, for distribution to you in accordance with its policies and procedures.

UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)

Under the terms and subject to the conditions contained in an underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement, Aon plc and Aon Delaware have agreed to sell to the underwriters named below, for whom Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co. and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC are acting as representatives, the following respective principal amounts of Additional Notes.

Underwriter		Principal Amount of Additional Notes			
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith					
Incorporated	\$	87,500,000			
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC	\$	70,000,000			
Goldman, Sachs & Co.	\$	70,000,000			
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC	\$	70,000,000			
Aon Benfield Securities, Inc.	\$	10,500,000			
BMO Capital Markets Corp.	\$	10,500,000			
BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC	\$	10,500,000			
PNC Capital Markets LLC	\$	10,500,000			
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc.	\$	10,500,000			

Total

\$ 350,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters are obligated to purchase all of the Additional Notes if any are purchased. The underwriting agreement also provides that if an underwriter defaults with respect to the Additional Notes the purchase commitments of non-defaulting underwriters may be increased or the offering of the Additional Notes may be terminated.

The underwriters propose to offer the Additional Notes initially at the applicable public offering price on the cover page of this prospectus supplement and to selling group members at that price less a selling concession of 0.350% of the principal amount of the Additional Notes. The underwriters may allow, and dealers may reallow, a concession not to exceed 0.200% of the principal amount of the Additional Notes on sales to other dealers. After the initial public offering the representatives may change the public offering price and concession and discount to broker/dealers.

We estimate that our out of pocket expenses for this offering will be approximately \$900,000.

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we will pay to the underwriters in connection with this offering of Additional Securities (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the Additional Notes):

	Paid by Us
Per 3.500% Senior Note due 2024	0.550%
Total	\$ 1,925,000
We intend to apply to list the Additional	Securities on the New York Stock Exchange of

We intend to apply to list the Additional Securities on the New York Stock Exchange or another "recognised stock exchange" for purposes of Section 1005 of the U.K. Income Tax Act 2007. One or more of the underwriters intend to make a secondary market for the Additional Securities. However, they are not obligated to do so and may discontinue making a secondary market for the Additional Securities at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to how liquid the trading market for the Securities will be.

Table of Contents

We expect to deliver the Additional Securities against payment for the Additional Securities on or about the date specified in the last paragraph of the cover page of this prospectus supplement, which will be the fifth business day following the date of the pricing of the Additional Securities. Under Rule 15c6-1 of the Exchange Act, trades in the secondary market generally are required to settle in three business days, unless the parties to any such trade expressly agree otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade Additional Securities on the date of pricing or the next succeeding business day will be required, by virtue of the fact that the Additional Securities initially will settle in T+5, to specify an alternate settlement arrangement to prevent a failed settlement.

We have agreed that we will not offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, or file with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act") relating to, any additional debt securities, or publicly disclose the intention to make any such offer, sale, pledge, disposition or filing, without the prior written consent of Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co. and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC until the settlement date for the Additional Securities.

We have agreed to indemnify the several underwriters against liabilities under the Securities Act, or contribute to payments which the underwriters may be required to make in that respect.

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may engage in stabilizing transactions, over-allotment transactions, syndicate covering transactions and penalty bids in accordance with Regulation M under the Exchange Act.

Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum.

Over-allotment involves sales by the underwriters of Securities in excess of the principal amount of the Additional Securities the underwriters are obligated to purchase, which creates a syndicate short position.

Syndicate covering transactions involve purchases of the Securities in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover syndicate short positions. A short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the Securities in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering.

Penalty bids permit the representatives to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member when the Securities originally sold by the syndicate member are purchased in a stabilizing transaction or a syndicate covering transaction to cover syndicate short positions.

These stabilizing transactions, syndicate covering transactions and penalty bids may have the effect of raising or maintaining the market price of the Securities or preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the Securities. As a result the price of the Securities may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in the open market. These transactions, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

Conflicts of Interest; Other Relationships

Aon Benfield Securities, Inc. is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Aon plc. This offering is subject to, and will be conducted in compliance with, the requirements of Rule 5121 of the Financial Institution Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") regarding a FINRA member firm distributing the securities of an affiliate.

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial

Table of Contents

advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. From time to time in the ordinary course of their respective businesses, certain of the underwriters and their affiliates have engaged in and may in the future engage in commercial banking, derivatives and/or financial advisory, investment banking and other commercial transactions and services with us and our affiliates for which they have received or will receive customary fees and commissions.

In addition, in the ordinary course of their business activities, the underwriters and their affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers. Certain of the underwriters or their affiliates that have a lending relationship with us routinely hedge, and certain other of those underwriters may hedge, their credit exposure to us consistent with their customary risk management policies. Typically, these underwriters and their affiliates would hedge such exposure by entering into transactions which consist of either the purchase of credit default swaps or the creation of short positions in our securities, including potentially the Additional Securities offered hereby. Any such credit default swaps or short positions could adversely affect future trading prices of the Additional Securities offered hereby. Such investments and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of ours or our affiliates. The underwriters and their affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities or financial instruments.

The Additional Securities are being offered for sale in the United States and in jurisdictions outside the United States subject to applicable law.

European Economic Area

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are not prospectuses for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive as implemented in member states of the European Economic Area. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have been prepared on the basis that all offers of the Additional Securities will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to produce a prospectus in connection with offers of the Additional Securities. Accordingly, any person making or intending to make any offer within the European Economic Area of the Additional Securities which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus should only do so in circumstances in which no obligation arises for us, Aon Delaware or any underwriter to produce a prospectus for such offers. None of we, Aon Delaware or the underwriters have authorized, nor do we or they authorize, the making of any offer of the Additional Securities through any financial intermediary, other than offers made by underwriters or their affiliates which constitute the final placement of the Additional Securities contemplated by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a "Relevant Member State"), each underwriter has represented and agreed that with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State (the "Relevant Implementation Date") it has not made and will not make an offer of Additional Securities which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus supplement to the public in that Relevant Member State other than:

(a)

to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;

(b)

to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending Directive, 150, natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors

as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the underwriters for any such offer; or

(c)

in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive,

provided that no such offer of Additional Securities shall require us, Aon Delaware or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer of Additional Securities to the public" in relation to any Additional Securities in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the Additional Securities to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe for the Additional Securities, as the same may be varied in that Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Member State, the expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto, including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member State), and includes any relevant implementing measure in the Relevant Member State and the expression "2010 PD Amending Directive" means Directive 2010/73/EU.

United Kingdom

Each underwriter has represented and agreed that:

(a)

it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the "FSMA")) received by it in connection with the issue or sale of the Additional Securities in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to the Issuer; and

(b)

it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by it in relation to the Additional Securities in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

Hong Kong

This prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus have not been approved by or registered with the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong or the Registrar of Companies of Hong Kong. The Additional Securities may not be offered or sold by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong), (ii) to "professional investors" within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder or (iii) in other circumstances which do not result in the document being a "prospectus" within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong), and no advertisement, invitation or document relating to the Additional Securities may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to Additional Securities which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional investors" within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder.

Table of Contents

Japan

The Additional Securities have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (Law No. 25 of 1948, as amended) and, accordingly, will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan, or for the benefit of any Japanese Person or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to any Japanese Person, except in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines promulgated by relevant Japanese governmental or regulatory authorities in effect at the relevant time. For the purposes of this paragraph, "Japanese Person" shall mean any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan.

Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus and any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of the Additional Securities may not be circulated or distributed, nor may the Additional Securities be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter 289) (the "SFA"), (ii) to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the SFA. Where the Additional Securities are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 by a relevant person which is: (a) a corporation (which is not an accredited investor) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or (b) a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each beneficiary is an accredited investor, then securities, debentures and units of securities and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries' rights and interest in that trust shall not be transferable for 6 months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the Additional Securities under Section 275 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditi

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus supplement the information we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. Any information incorporated this way is considered to be part of this prospectus supplement, and any information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. SEC rules and regulations also allow us to "furnish" rather than "file" certain reports and information with the SEC. Any such reports or information which we have indicated as being "furnished" shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference in or otherwise become a part of this prospectus, regardless of when furnished to the SEC. We incorporate by reference the following documents that we have filed with the SEC and any future filings that we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which we refer to as the "Exchange Act" (other than information furnished rather than filed):

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 filed with the SEC on February 18, 2014;

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 filed with the SEC on April 28, 2014;

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2014 filed with the SEC on July 25, 2014;

Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 28, 2014 (to the extent incorporated by reference in our Annual Report on Form 10- K for the year ended December 31, 2013); and

Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on March 21, 2014 and June 30, 2014.

You may request a copy of any filing referred to above (including any exhibits that are specifically incorporated by reference), at no cost, by contacting Aon at the following address or telephone number:

Aon plc 8 Devonshire Square London, England EC2M 4PL Attention: Company Secretary Telephone: +44 20 7623 5500 Aon Corporation 200 E. Randolph Street Chicago, IL 60601 Attention: Company Secretary Telephone: (312) 381-1000

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Additional Securities will be passed upon for us as to U.S. law by Latham & Watkins LLP, New York, New York. Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York, New York, will pass upon certain matters for the underwriters.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Aon plc appearing in Aon plc's Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the effectiveness of Aon plc's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013, have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and Aon plc management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

PROSPECTUS

Aon plc

Debt Securities Guarantees Preference Shares Class A Ordinary Shares Convertible Securities Share Purchase Contracts Share Purchase Units

Aon Corporation

Debt Securities Guarantees

We may from time to time offer and sell any of our securities listed above, in each case, in one or more series. Our subsidiary, Aon Corporation, which we refer to as "Aon Delaware," also may from time to time offer and sell its debt securities in one or more series. Aon Delaware may guarantee all payments of principal, interest (if any), premium (if any), and other amounts due on any debt securities we issue. We may guarantee all payments of principal, interest (if any), premium (if any), and other amounts due on any debt securities Aon Delaware issues.

This prospectus contains a general description of the securities that we or Aon Delaware may offer for sale. The specific terms of these securities will be contained in one or more supplements to this prospectus. Prospectus supplements may also add to, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and each applicable prospectus supplement, as well as the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and each applicable prospectus supplement, carefully before you invest.

Investing in the securities described in this prospectus involves risk. You should carefully review the risks and uncertainties described under the heading "Risk Factors" contained in this prospectus and any risk factors set forth in each applicable prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement.

Our executive offices are located at 8 Devonshire Square, London, England, EC2M 4PL, and our telephone number is +44 20 7623 5500. Aon Delaware's executive offices are located at 200 East Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois 60601, and Aon Delaware's telephone number is (312) 381-1000.

Our Class A Ordinary Shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "AON."

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

We or Aon Delaware may sell securities directly or to or through underwriters, dealers or agents on a delayed or continuous basis. For additional information on the method of sale, you should refer to "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus. The names of any underwriters, dealers or agents involved in the sale of any securities and the specific manner in which securities may be offered, including any applicable purchase price, fee, commission or discount arrangement between or among them, will be set forth in a prospectus supplement applicable to the sale of those securities.

The date of this prospectus is August 31, 2012.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About this Prospectus		<u>3</u>
Where You Can Find More Information		<u>4</u>
Information Concerning Forward-Looking Statements		<u>5</u>
Risk Factors		<u>6</u>
The Company		<u>7</u>
Use of Proceeds		<u>8</u>
Ratios		<u>9</u>
Description of Debt Securities and Guarantees		<u>10</u>
Description of Preference Shares		<u>26</u>
Description of Class A Ordinary Shares		<u>27</u>
Description of Share Purchase Contracts and Share Purchase Units		<u>27</u>
<u>Plan of Distribution</u>		<u>28</u>
Validity of Securities		<u>30</u>
Experts		<u>30</u>
	2	

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of an automatic shelf registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the "SEC," as a "well-known seasoned issuer" as defined in Rule 405 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which we refer to as the "Securities Act." Under the automatic shelf registration process, we may, over time, offer any combination of debt securities, guarantees, preference shares, Class A Ordinary Shares, convertible securities, share purchase contracts and share purchase units described in this prospectus in one or more offerings; and our subsidiary, Aon Delaware, may, over time, offer any combination of debt securities and guarantees described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. In this prospectus we refer to the debt securities, guarantees, preference shares, Class A Ordinary Shares, convertible securities, and share purchase units offered by us, and the debt securities and guarantees offered by Aon Delaware, collectively as the "securities." This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we or Aon Delaware may offer. Each time we or Aon Delaware offer securities, we or Aon Delaware will provide you with one or more prospectus supplements that will contain specific information about the terms of those securities. A prospectus supplement may also add to, update or change the information contained in this prospectus. Please carefully read this prospectus and each applicable prospectus supplement, together with the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and the additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

As allowed by SEC rules, this prospectus does not contain all the information you can find in the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or the exhibits to the registration statement. For further information, we refer you to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, including its exhibits and schedules. Statements contained in this prospectus about the provisions or contents of any contract, agreement or other document are not necessarily complete. For each of these contracts, agreements or documents filed as an exhibit to the registration statement, we refer you to the actual exhibit for a more complete description of the matters involved. You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and each applicable prospectus supplement. We have not authorized anyone else to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should not assume that the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the cover of the applicable document. Our, or Aon Delaware's, business, financial condition and results of operations may have changed since that date. Neither this prospectus nor any prospectus supplement constitutes an offer to sell securities or a solicitation of an offer to buy securities by anyone in any jurisdiction in which that offer or solicitation is not authorized, or in which the person is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make that offer or solicitation.

This prospectus is not intended to be and is not a prospectus for purposes of the E.U. Prospectus Directive and/or the U.K. Financial Services Authority's Prospectus Rules.

In this prospectus, we use the terms "Aon plc," "Aon," the "Company," "we," "us" and "our" and similar terms to refer to Aon plc and its subsidiaries, unless the context otherwise requires and except as otherwise described below. We use the term "Aon Delaware" to refer to Aon Corporation, our wholly-owned subsidiary. On April 2, 2012, we completed the reorganization of the corporate structure of the group of companies controlled by Aon Delaware, Aon plc's predecessor as the ultimate holding company of the Aon group. In this prospectus, we refer to this transaction as the "Redomestication." In the Redomestication, each issued and outstanding share of Aon Delaware common stock held by stockholders of Aon Delaware was converted into the right to receive one Class A Ordinary Share, nominal value \$0.01 per share, of Aon plc, subject to the receipt of cash for fractional shares. Any references in this prospectus to "Aon," the "Company," "we," "us" or "our" or any similar references relating to dates or periods before the Redomestication refer to Aon Delaware and its subsidiaries or, if the context so requires, Aon Delaware alone.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we file with the SEC at the SEC's public reference room facility at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain further information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1 800 SEC 0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet site at www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers, including us, that file documents with the SEC electronically through the SEC's electronic data gathering, analysis and retrieval system known as "EDGAR." In addition, you may inspect our SEC filings at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We make available free of charge most of our SEC filings through our Internet website (http://www.aon.com) as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file these materials with the SEC. You may access these SEC filings on our website. You may also find additional information about Aon plc, Aon Delaware and our other subsidiaries on our website. The information on, or accessible through, our web site is not a part of this prospectus. You may also request a copy of our SEC filings at no cost, by writing to or telephoning us at the following:

Aon plc 8 Devonshire Square London, England EC2M 4PL Attention: Company Secretary Telephone: +44 20 7623 5500

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. Any information incorporated this way is considered to be part of this prospectus, and any information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. SEC rules and regulations also allow us to "furnish" rather than "file" certain reports and information with the SEC. Any such reports or information which we have indicated as being "furnished" shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference in or otherwise become a part of this prospectus, regardless of when furnished to the SEC. We incorporate by reference the following documents that, following the Redomestication, we have or, prior to the Redomestication, Aon Delaware had filed with the SEC and any future filings that we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which we refer to as the "Exchange Act," after the date of the initial filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part until we complete our sale of the securities to the public (other than information in those filings that is furnished, under applicable SEC rules, rather than filed):

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 filed with the SEC on February 24, 2012, except for Item 8 therein to the extent superseded by the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 31, 2012;

Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the SEC on April 18, 2012;

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2012 filed with the SEC on May 8, 2012 and June 30, 2012 filed with the SEC on August 8, 2012;

Current Reports on Form 8-K dated January 12, 2012, January 19, 2012, January 25, 2012, February 13, 2012, March 12, 2012, March 14, 2012, March 15, 2012, March 16, 2012, March 26, 2012, March 27, 2012, March 29, 2012, May 18, 2012 and August 31, 2012; and

The description of the Common Stock contained in Item 12 of the Registration Statement on Form 10 filed by Aon Delaware with the SEC on February 19, 1980 (when Aon Delaware was

known as Combined International Corporation), and any amendment or report which Aon Delaware or Aon plc has filed (or Aon plc will file after the date of the initial filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part until it completes its sale of securities to the public) for the purpose of updating such description, including Aon plc's Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2, 2012.

INFORMATION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, the prospectus supplements, the documents incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement and other written or oral statements made from time to time by us may contain certain statements related to future results, or state our intentions, beliefs and expectations or predictions for the future which are forward-looking statements as that term is defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements relate to expectations or forecasts of future events. They use words such as "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "forecast," "project," "intend," "plan" and "potential," and other similar terms, and future or conditional tense verbs like "could," "may," "might," "should," "will" and "would." You can also identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. For example, we may use forward-looking statements when addressing topics such as: market and industry conditions, including competitive and pricing trends; changes in our business strategies and methods of generating revenue; the development and performance of our services and products; changes in the composition or level of our revenues; our cost structure and the outcome of cost-saving or restructuring initiatives; the outcome of contingencies; dividend policy; the expected impact of acquisitions and dispositions; pension obligations; cash flow and liquidity; future actions by regulators; and the impact of changes in accounting rules. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from either historical or anticipated results depending on a variety of factors. Potential factors that could impact results include:

general economic conditions in different countries in which we do business around the world;

changes in the competitive environment;

changes in global equity and fixed income markets that could influence the return on invested assets;

changes in the funding status of our various defined benefit pension plans and the impact of any increased pension funding resulting from those changes;

rating agency actions that could affect our ability to borrow funds;

our ability to realize the anticipated benefits of the Redomestication and/or changes in tax laws;

fluctuations in exchange and interest rates that could impact revenue and expense;

the impact of class actions, individual lawsuits and other contingent liabilities and loss contingencies arising from errors and omissions and other claims against us, including client class actions, securities class actions, derivative actions and ERISA class actions;

the impact of any investigations brought by regulatory authorities in the U.S., the U.K. and other countries;

the cost of resolution of other contingent liabilities and loss contingencies, including potential liabilities arising from errors and omission claims against us;

failure to retain and attract qualified personnel;

Table of Contents

the impact of, and potential challenges in complying with, legislation and regulation in the jurisdictions in which we operate, particularly given the global scope of our business and the possibility of conflicting regulatory requirements across jurisdictions in which we do business;

the effect of the Redomestication on our operations and financial results, including the reaction of our clients, employees and other constituents, compliance with applicable U.K. regulatory regimes or the failure to realize some or all of the anticipated benefits;

the extent to which we retain existing clients and attract new businesses and our ability to incentivize and retain key employees;

the extent to which we manage certain risks created in connection with the various services, including fiduciary and advisory services, among others, that we currently provide, or will provide in the future, to clients;

the possibility that the expected efficiencies and cost savings from the acquisition of Hewitt Associates, Inc. ("Hewitt") will not be realized, or will not be realized within the expected time period;

the risk that the Hewitt businesses will not be integrated successfully;

our ability to implement restructuring initiatives and other initiatives intended to yield cost savings, and the ability to achieve those cost savings;

the potential of a system or network disruption resulting in operational interruption or improper disclosure of personal data;

changes in commercial property and casualty markets and commercial premium rates that could impact revenues;

any inquiries relating to compliance with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and non-U.S. anti-corruption laws and with U.S. and non-U.S. trade sanctions regimes; and

changes in costs or assumptions associated with our HR Solutions operating segment's outsourcing and consulting arrangements that affect the profitability of these arrangements.

Any or all of our forward-looking statements may turn out to be inaccurate, and there are no guarantees about our performance. The factors identified above are not exhaustive. Aon and its subsidiaries operate in a dynamic business environment in which new risks may emerge frequently. Accordingly, you should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the dates on which they are made. We are under no obligation (and expressly disclaim any obligation) to update or alter any forward-looking statement that we may make from time to time, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Further information about factors that could materially affect Aon, including our results of operations and financial condition, is contained in the "Risk Factors" section in Part I, Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 and in our most recently filed Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, and any amendments thereto.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves significant risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider the risks and other information we include or incorporate by reference in this prospectus or an applicable prospectus supplement. In particular, you should

consider the risk factors set forth in any applicable prospectus supplement and in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC, as those risk factors may be amended or supplemented by subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q or otherwise. The risks and uncertainties we have described are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to us or that we deem immaterial may also affect our business operations.

THE COMPANY

We are a preeminent professional service firm, focused on the topics of risk and people. We are the leading global provider of risk management services, insurance and reinsurance brokerage, and human resource consulting and outsourcing, delivering distinctive client value via innovative and effective risk management and workforce productivity solutions. We serve clients through two operating segments, Risk Solutions and HR Solutions. Risk Solutions acts as an advisor and insurance and reinsurance broker, helping clients manage their risks via consultation, as well as negotiation and placement of insurance risk with insurance carriers through our global distribution network. HR Solutions partners with organizations to solve their most complex benefits, talent and related financial challenges, and improve business performance by designing, implementing, communicating and administering a wide range of human capital, retirement, investment management, health care, compensation and talent management strategies. As of December 31, 2011, we had approximately 62,000 employees and conducted our operations through various subsidiaries in more than 120 countries and sovereignties.

Aon Delaware is a wholly-owned Delaware subsidiary of Aon Holdings LLC, which is a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of Aon plc. Prior to the Redomestication, Aon Delaware was the ultimate holding company for the Aon group. See "About this Prospectus" and "Where You Can Find More Information" in this prospectus.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless we state otherwise in an applicable prospectus supplement, we expect to use the net proceeds from the sale of the securities described in this prospectus and an applicable prospectus supplement for general corporate purposes, including securities repurchase programs, capital expenditures, working capital, repayment or reduction of long term and short term debt and the financing of acquisitions. We may invest funds that we do not immediately require in short term marketable securities.

RATIOS

Our ratios of earnings to fixed charges and of earnings to combined fixed charges and preference share dividends for each of the periods indicated are as follows:

	Six Months Ended June 30, Year Ended December 31,							
	2012	2011	2011	2010	2009	2008	2007	
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	6.0	5.6	5.6	5.6	6.5	6.1	5.7	

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preference share dividends 6.0 5.6 5.6 5.6 6.5 6.1 5.7 For these ratios, earnings consist of income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes and noncontrolling interest, less the earnings from unconsolidated entities under the equity method of accounting, and fixed charges. Fixed charges include interest expense and that portion of rental expense we deem to represent interest. Combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends include preference share dividend requirements, interest expense and that portion of rental expense we deem to represent interest. Preference share dividends consist of the pre tax earnings required to pay dividends on all preference shares.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES

In this description, references to "Aon," the "company," "we," "us" or "our" refer only to Aon plc and not to any of our subsidiaries or affiliates, including Aon Delaware. Also, in this section, references to "holders" mean those who own debt securities and the related guarantees registered in their own names, on the books that the appropriate registrar for Aon plc or Aon Delaware, as the case may be, maintains for this purpose, and not those who own beneficial interests in debt securities and the related guarantees registered in "street name" or in debt securities and the related guarantees issued in book-entry form and held through one or more depositaries.

This prospectus describes certain general terms and provisions of the debt securities that we may offer (the "Aon plc debt securities") and that Aon Delaware may offer (the "Aon Delaware debt securities") pursuant to this prospectus. When we or Aon Delaware offer to sell a particular series of debt securities, we or Aon Delaware will describe the specific terms of the series in one or more prospectus supplements. We or Aon Delaware will also indicate in an applicable prospectus supplement the extent to which the general terms and provisions described in this prospectus apply to a particular series of debt securities.

Aon plc may issue Aon plc debt securities under either (1) a senior indenture (the "Aon plc senior indenture") among Aon plc, as issuer; Aon Delaware, as guarantor (the "Aon plc senior debt guarantor") in respect of certain series of Aon plc senior debt securities (as defined below); and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Aon plc senior debt trustee"), or (2) a subordinated indenture (the "Aon plc subordinated indenture") among Aon plc, as issuer; Aon Delaware, as guarantor (the "Aon plc subordinated debt guarantor" and, together with the Aon plc senior debt guarantor, the "Aon plc guarantor") in respect of certain series of Aon plc subordinated debt securities (as defined below); and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Aon plc subordinated debt trustee" and, together with the Aon plc senior debt trustee, the "Aon plc trustee"). Any Aon plc debt securities that we issue under the Aon plc senior indenture will constitute unsubordinated debt of Aon plc ("Aon plc senior debt securities") and will rank senior to any Aon plc debt securities that Aon plc issues under the Aon plc subordinated indenture ("Aon plc subordinated debt securities"). Any guarantee that Aon Delaware, as the Aon plc senior debt guarantor, issues under the Aon plc senior indenture will constitute an unsubordinated obligation of Aon Delaware (each, an "Aon plc senior debt guarantee") and will rank senior to any guarantee that Aon Delaware (each, an "Aon plc subordinated indenture (each, an "Aon plc subordinated debt guarantee" and, together with the Aon plc senior debt guarantees, the "Aon plc debt guarantees").

Aon Delaware may issue Aon Delaware debt securities under either (1) a senior indenture (the "Aon Delaware senior indenture") among Aon Delaware, as issuer; Aon plc, as guarantor (the "Aon Delaware senior debt guarantor") in respect of certain series of Aon Delaware plc senior debt securities (as defined below); and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Aon Delaware senior debt trustee"), or (2) a subordinated indenture (the "Aon Delaware subordinated indenture") among Aon Delaware, as issuer; Aon plc, as guarantor (the "Aon Delaware subordinated debt guarantor" and, together with the Aon Delaware senior debt guarantor, the "Aon Delaware guarantor") in respect of certain series of Aon plc Delaware subordinated debt securities (as defined below); and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Aon Delaware subordinated debt trustee" and, together with the Aon Delaware senior indenture will constitute unsubordinated debt of Aon Delaware subordinated debt trustee" and, together with the Aon Delaware senior indenture will constitute unsubordinated debt of Aon Delaware ("Aon Delaware senior debt securities") and will rank senior to any Aon Delaware debt securities that Aon Delaware issues under the Aon Delaware subordinated indenture ("Aon Delaware subordinated debt securities"). Any guarantee that Aon Delaware issues under the Aon Delaware senior debt guarantor, issues under the Aon Delaware senior to any Aon Delaware debt securities that Aon plc, as the Aon Delaware senior debt guarantor, issues under the Aon Delaware senior indenture will constitute an unsubordinated obligation of Aon plc (each, an "Aon Delaware



senior debt guarantee") and will rank senior to any guarantee that Aon plc, as the Aon Delaware subordinated debt guarantor, issues under the Aon Delaware subordinated indenture (each, an "Aon Delaware subordinated debt guarantee" and, together with the Aon Delaware senior debt guarantees, the "Aon Delaware debt guarantees").

In this description, the Aon plc debt securities and the Aon Delaware debt securities are sometimes referred to together as the "debt securities," the Aon plc senior debt securities and the Aon Delaware subordinated debt securities are sometimes referred to together as the "senior debt securities," the Aon plc subordinated debt securities and the Aon Delaware subordinated debt securities are sometimes referred to together as the "senior indentures," the Aon plc subordinated indenture and the Aon Delaware subordinated indenture are sometimes referred to together as the "senior indentures," the Aon plc subordinated indenture and the Aon Delaware subordinated indenture are sometimes referred to together as the "subordinated indentures," the senior indentures and the subordinated indentures are sometimes referred to together as the "subordinated indentures," the senior indentures and the subordinated indentures are sometimes referred to together as the "indentures," the Aon plc debt guarantees and the Aon Delaware senior sector to together as the "guarantees," each of Aon plc and Aon Delaware, in each case in its capacity as issuer of debt securities, is sometimes referred to as the "issuer," each of the Aon Delaware senior trustee is sometimes referred to as the "senior trustee," each of the Aon Delaware senior trustee and the Aon Delaware senior trustee is sometimes referred to as the "senior trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the subordinated trustee is sometimes referred to as the "subordinated trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the subordinated trustee is sometimes referred to as the "subordinated trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the subordinated trustee is sometimes referred to as the "subordinated trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the subordinated trustee is sometimes referred to as the "subordinated trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the subordinated trustee is sometimes referred to as the "subordinated trustee," and each of the senior trustee and the sub

Each series of debt securities will be issued under the terms of an amendment or supplement to the applicable indenture that takes the form of a supplemental indenture or an officers' certificate delivered under the authority of resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the issuer and the terms of that indenture. The terms of any debt securities and, if applicable, the guarantees will include those stated in the applicable indenture and those made part of that indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, which we refer to as the "Trust Indenture Act." The debt securities will be subject to all those terms, and we refer prospective purchasers and holders of debt securities and guarantees to the applicable indenture and the Trust Indenture Act for a statement of those terms.

The following summaries of various provisions of the debt securities, the indentures and the guarantees are not complete. They do not describe certain exceptions and qualifications contained in the debt securities, the indentures and the guarantees, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to the provisions of the debt securities, the indentures and the guarantees. Unless we otherwise indicate, capitalized terms have the meanings assigned to them in the applicable indenture.

An applicable prospectus supplement will specify the issuer, the guarantor, if any, whether the debt securities offered thereby will be senior or subordinated debt and whether the debt securities are to be guaranteed. The debt securities may be issued as part of units consisting of debt securities and other securities that Aon plc or Aon Delaware may offer under this prospectus. If debt securities are issued as part of units of debt securities and other securities that Aon plc or Aon Delaware may issue under this prospectus, an applicable prospectus supplement will describe any applicable material federal income tax consequences to holders.

General

The debt securities will be unsecured obligations of the applicable issuer. None of the indentures limit the amount of debt securities that the issuer may issue. Each indenture provides that the issuer may issue debt securities from time to time in one or more series.

The Aon plc senior debt securities and any Aon Delaware senior debt guarantee will be unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Aon plc and will rank equally in right of payment with Aon plc's other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Aon plc subordinated debt securities and any

Table of Contents

Aon Delaware subordinated debt guarantee will be subordinated obligations and will rank junior in right of payment, as more fully described in the applicable subordinated indenture, to Aon plc's senior indebtedness. Because Aon plc is a holding company, the holders of Aon plc debt securities and Aon Delaware debt guarantees may not receive assets of our subsidiaries in a liquidation or recapitalization until the claims of our subsidiaries' creditors and any insurance policyholders (in the case of our insurance subsidiaries) are paid, except to the extent that Aon plc may have recognized claims against such subsidiaries. In addition, certain regulatory laws limit some of Aon plc's subsidiaries from making payments to Aon plc of dividends and on loans and other transfers of funds.

The Aon Delaware senior debt securities and any Aon plc senior debt guarantee will be unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Aon Delaware and will rank equally in right of payment with Aon Delaware's other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Aon Delaware subordinated debt securities and any Aon plc subordinated debt guarantee will be subordinated obligations and will rank junior in right of payment, as more fully described in the applicable subordinated indenture, to Aon Delaware's senior indebtedness. Because Aon Delaware is a holding company, the holders of Aon Delaware debt securities and Aon plc debt guarantees may not receive assets of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries in a liquidation or recapitalization until the claims of Aon Delaware's subsidiaries' creditors and any insurance policyholders (in the case of Aon Delaware's insurance subsidiaries) are paid, except to the extent that Aon Delaware may have recognized claims against such subsidiaries. In addition, certain regulatory laws limit Aon Delaware's subsidiaries from making payments to Aon Delaware of dividends and on loans and other transfers of funds.

An applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms relating to the series of debt securities being offered. These terms will include some or all of the following:

the name of the issuer of those debt securities and, if applicable, the name of the guarantor;

the title of the debt securities and whether the debt securities and, if applicable, the guarantee will be senior or subordinated;

the total principal amount of the debt securities;

whether the issuer will issue the debt securities in global form;

the maturity date or dates of the debt securities;

the interest rate or rates, if any (which may be fixed or variable), and, if applicable, the method used to calculate the interest rate;

the date or dates from which interest will accrue and on which interest will be payable and the date or dates used to determine the persons to whom interest will be paid;

whether those debt securities will be guaranteed;

the place or places where principal of, and any premium or interest on, the debt securities will be paid;

whether (and if so, when and under what terms and conditions) the debt securities may be redeemed by the issuer at its option or at the option of the holders;

whether there will be a sinking fund;

if other than United States dollars and denominations of \$1,000 or any multiple of \$1,000, the currency or currencies or currency unit or currency units or composite currency and denomination in which the debt securities will be issued and in which payments will be made;

if other than the principal amount, the portion of the principal amount of the debt securities that the issuer will pay upon acceleration of the maturity date;